
@"rr** ?.a/f Wr7,rr* g'Vr.
Chartered Accountants

C-109, Defence Colony, New Delhi - ll0 Oz4,India
Phones +91-17-24645895/96 E-mail : audit@dpncindia.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of Inox wind Infrastrucfure services Limited

Report on the Audit of the standalone Financial statements

Opinion

we have audited the standalone financial statements of Inox wind Infrastructure services Limited (,,theCompany"), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March 20'19, and the statement of profit andLoss' statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to thefinancial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatoryinformation

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, theaforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner sorequired and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted inIndia' of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 37,2079, and loss, changes in equity and its cashflows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

we conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on Auditing (sAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. our responsibilities under those Standards are further described inthe Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial statements section of our report. we areindependent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2073 and the Rules thereunder, and we havefulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion"

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our
audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a
separate opinion on these matters.

The audit Matters

As described in Note 3.1 to the standalone financial
statements, the Company has adopted Ind AS 115,
Revenue from Contracts with Customers ('Ind AS
115') which is the new revenue accounting
standard. The application and transition to this
accoun standard is co and is an area of

HeadOffice:57-H,ConnaughtCircus,NewDelhi-11000l,lndia Phones:+91-ll-23322359/1418 Email:dpnccp@dpncindia'com

Branch ofrc e: D-Z95.Defence colony, New Delhi - l:ro oT4,lndia Phones : +91-Ll-24645891/92/93 E-mail : dpnc@dpncindia.com

s
ll
f, )

i.

AS Revenue from Contracts with CustomersIndof 't 15
How our audit addressed the

Our audit procedures on adoption of Ind AS 115,
Revenue from contracts with Customers ('Ind AS
115'), which is the new revenue accounting
standard, rnclude -
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focus in the audit. The revenue standard
establishes a comprehensive framework for
determining whether, how much and when
revenue is recognized. This involves certain key
judgments relating to identification of distinct
performance obligations, determination of
transaction price of identified performance
obligation, the appropriateness of the basis used to
measure revenue recognized over a period.
Additionally, the standard mandates robust
disclosures in respect of revenue and periods over
which the remaining performance obligations will
be satisfied subsequent to the balance sheet date.

The Company adopted Ind AS 1L5 and applied the

available exemption provided therein, to not
restate the comparative periods.

processes and internal controls relating to
implementation of the new revenue accounting
standard;
. Evaluated the detailed analysis performed by
management on revenue streams by selecting
samples for the existing contracts with customers
and considered revenue recognition policy in the
current period in respect of those revenue streams;
. Evaluated the changes made to IT systems to

reflect the changes required in revenue recognition
as per the new accounting standard;
. Evaluated the cumulative effect adjustments as at
1 April 2018 for compliance with the new revenue
standard; and
. Evaluated the appropriateness of the disclosures
provided under the new revenue standard and

assessed the completeness and mathematical
accuracy of the relevant disclosures.

Evaluation of uncertain tax positions
The Company operates in multiple jurisdictions
and is subject to periodic challenges by local tax

authorities on a range of tax matters during the

normal course of business including transfer
pricing and indirect tax matters. These involve
significant management judgment to determine the

possible outcome of the uncertain tax positions,

consequently having an impact on related

accounting and disclosures in the standalone

financial statements.

Our audit procedures include the following
substantive procedures:
. Obtained understanding of key uncertain tax

positions; and

external legal opinions / consultations by
management for key uncertain tax positions;

management and evaluated management's

underlying key assumptions in estimating the

tax provisions; and

outcome of the dis ted cases.

Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other

information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board's

Report including Annexures to Board's Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder's Information

(hereinafter referred as "the Reports"), but does not include the standalone financial statements and our

auditor,s report thereon. The Reports is expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditor's

report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we will not express any

form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other

information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other

information is materially incopistent with the financial statements or our

audit, or otherwise aPpears to be materially misstated.

Responsibility of Management for standalone Financial statements
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The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies

Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these Standalone financial statements that give a

true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, changes in equity and cash flows of the

Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian

accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes

maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for

safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other

irregularities; selection and application of appropriate implementation and maintenance of accounting

policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation

and maintenance of adequate internal financial conhols, that were operating effectively for ensuring the

accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the

financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to

fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to
.or,Unr" as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the

going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company's financial reporting Process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectiv"r ur" to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements as a

whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report

that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an

audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the

aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the

basis of these standalone financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional

skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 
L

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether

due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit

evidence that is sufficient und uppropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a

material misstatement resulting irom fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may

involve collusion, forgery,intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control'

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures

that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on whether

the company has in place an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and the

operating effectiveness of such controls.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting

estimates and related disclosures made by management'

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management' s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,

based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or

conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a If we
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the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our

opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report'

Fio*"r"r, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern'

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the

disclosures, and whethei th" fir,u.,"ial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a

manner that achieves fair presentation.

we communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned

scope and timing of the audit anJ significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in

internal control that we identify during our audit'

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant

ethical requirements regardilg indepe'ndence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other

matters that may reasJr,ably-be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related

safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that

were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore

the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation

pre.lri"s pubtic disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that

a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would

reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication'

Other Matter

The audited financial statements of the comPany for the corresponding period ended March 2018

included in these financial statements, have been audited by the predecessor auditors whose audit report

dated May :1g,2olgexpressed an unmodified opinion on those audited financial statements' Our opinion

is not modified in respect of this matter'

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) order, 2016 ("the order")' issued by the Central

Government of India in terms of sub-section (rr) of section 743 of the companies Act, 2013' we give in the

,,Annexure A" statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order' to the extent

applicable.

2. As required by Section 1a3(3) of the AcL we report that:

(a)Wehavesoughtandobtainedalltheinformationandexplanationswhichtothebestofour
knowledge and betef were necessary for the purposes of our audit'

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as

it upp"utt fiom our examination of those books'

(c) The Balance sheet, the statement of Profit and Loss, statement of changes in equity and the cash Flow

statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account'
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(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statemenb comply with the Indian Accounting Standards

specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2019 taken on

record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2019 from being

appointed as a director in terms of Section 1,64 (2) of the Act.

(0 With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company

and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in "Annexure B".

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of

the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 201.4, tn our opinion and to the best of our information and

according to the explanations g-iven to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position

other than disclosed in the standalone financials statement (Refer Note No. 43 to the standalone

financial statement) ;

ii. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting

standard, for material foreseeable losses on long-term contracts including derivative contracts

(Refer Note No. 37 to the standalone financial statement)'

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and

Protection Fund by the ComPanY.

For Dewan P. N. Chopra & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Firm No. 000472N

Place: New Delhi
Date: L8 May 2019
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ANNEXURE.A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph - 1 under the heading of "RePort on Other Legal and RegulatorY

Requirements" of our Report of even date.)

Based on the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting a true and fair view on the

standalone financial statements of the Company and taking into consideration the information and

explanations given to us and the books of account and other records examined by us in the normal course

of audit and to the best of our knowledge and belief, we report thah:-

(i) (a) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative

details and situation of property, plant and equipment.
(b) The management has physically verified the property, plant and equipment at reasonable

intervals and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.
(c) The title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the Company.

(ii) The management has physically verified the inventory at reasonable intervals and no material

discrepancy was noticed on physical verification of stocks by the management as compared to

book records.

(iii) The company has granted loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, limited liability

partnershipr- o. other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the

Companies Act 2013.

(a) Inour opinion, the rate of interest and other terms and conditions of such loans are not, prima

facie, prejudicial to the company's interest.

(b) Basedon informatio.r prorided by the management, the loans are repayable on demand and

hence we are unable to make rp"iifi. comment on the regularity of repayment of principal &

repayment of interest.
(c) Based on information provided by the management, the loans are repayable on demand and

hence this paragraph is not applicable.

(ir) In our opinion, in respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and security provisions of section 185

and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with'

(r) The company has not accepted any deposits, hence the paragraph 3(v) of the order is not

applicable.

(vi) We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the comPany pursuant to 
Jh9

Rules made by ti." Cenhal Government for the maintenance of cost records under section 148 of

the Act, and ure of the opinion that prima facie, the prescribed accounts and records have been

made and maintained. However, we have not, nor we are required, carried out detailed

examination of such accounts and records'

(vii) (a) On the basis of our examination of the records of the comPany , amounts deducted/accrued in

the books of account in resPect of undisputed statutory dues including provident fund,

employees' state insurance, income-tax, goods and services tax, sales-tax, service tax, dutY of

customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues have generallY been

regularly deposited during the Year by the comPany with the aPProPria te authorities, though

cases, to the extent applicable to it'
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Name of the
Statute

Nature of
dues

Amount
(In

lakh)

Period to
which the

amount relates

Due
Date

Date of
Repayment

Remarks

Building and
Other
Construction
Workers Act

Labour cess

on

construction.
257.72

In our opinion, except in below case, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of provident
fund, income tax, goods and services tax, sales tax, value added tax, duty of customs, duty of
excise service tax, cess and other material statutory dues were in arrears as at 31 March 2079 for a

period of more than six montls from the date they became payable:

(b) On the basis of our examination of the books of accounts and records, there are no dues of

income tax or goods and services tax or sales tax or service tax or duty of customs or duty of

excise or value added tax or cess which have not been deposited on account of any dispute.

On the basis of our examination of the books of accounts and records and in our opinion, there is

no default in repayment of loans or borrowings to a financial institution, bank, government or

dues to debenture holders except that there were few delays in repayment of principal and

payment of interest to bank as mentioned below. There are no defaults as at the balance sheet

date.

'.Ifioimt of defatlt
: r.'lr : ,(hlakh)

DueDate of
Repayment

Repayrtent
Date

Delay in
Days

Aditya Birla
Finance Ltd

51,.27 01-01-19
-t+02-19 M

In our opinion the Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further

public o?fer (including debt instruments) and term loans raised during the year have been

applied for the PurPose for which they were obtained.

In our opinion, no material fraud by the company or on the Company by its officers or employees

has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit'

In our opinion, the company has paid/provided for managerial remuneration in accordance with

the requlsite approvals mundut"d by the provisions of section 197 tead with schedule V to the

Companies Act.

In our opinion, the Company is not a nidhi company. Hence, paragraph 3(xii) of the order is not

applicable.

(xiii) Based on our examination of the records of the Company and in our opinion, transactions with

the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Act where aPPlicable and

details of such hansactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the

(viii)

(*)

(xi)

(ix)

(xii)

applicable accounting standards
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(xiv)

(*rr)

Based on our examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any

preferential alloturent or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures

during the year.

Based on our examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-

cash transactions with directors or Persons connected with him.

Based on our examination of the records of the Company, the Company is not required to be

registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act 19M.

For Dewan P. N. Chopra & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 000472N

(xvi)

Place: New Delhi
Date: 1.8 I&,Iay 2019 Membership No.
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ANNEXURE . B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE
STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES
LIMITED

Report on the Intemal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act,2013 ("the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Inox Wind Infrastructure
Services Limited ("the Company") as of March 31,2019 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the

essential components of internal conhol stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Conhols Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These

responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,

including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation
of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial

reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of

Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on

Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013,

to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial conhols, both applicable to an audit of Internal

Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards

and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit

to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial

reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material

respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal

financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal

financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial

controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and

evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The

procedrres selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material

misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for

Nevr
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Meaning of Internal Financial Conhols over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a Process designed to provide

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial

statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A

company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the

transactions and dispositions of the assets of the comPany; (2) provide reasonable assurance that

transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with

generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being

made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the comPany; and (3)

provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use,

or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the

possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to

error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial

conhols over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control

over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of

compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate'

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system

over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating

effectively as at March i'1.,2019, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established

by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on

Audit of Internal Financial Conbols Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered

Accountanb of India.

For Dewan P. N. ChoPra & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No' 000472N

Place: New Delhi
Date:18 MaY 2019 Mem

NewDelhi



INOX WIND TNFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES LIMTTED
Standalone Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2019

(Rs. in rakhs)
Partlculars

Notes
As at

3l March 2019
As at

3l March 2018

ASSETS

1 Non-current assets
(a) Property, plant and equipment
(b) Capitalwork-in-progress
(c) lntangible assets
(d) Financial assets

(i) lnvestments
-ln subsidiaries
-ln associates

(ii) Loans
(iii) Other non-current financial assets

(e) Deferred tax assets (net)
(f) lncome tax pssets (net)
(g) Other non-current assets

Total Non - current assets
2 Current assets

(a) lnventories
(b) Financial assets

(i) Other investments

(ii)Trade receivables
(iii) Cash and cash equivalents
(iv) Bank balances other than (iii) above
(v) Loans
(vi) Other current financial assets

(c) Other current assets

Total Assets

5

5

7

47,576.03

5,349.49

9.93

t,036.77
6,955.00
1,192.93

30,973.99

3,220.03
L,464.64

2,205.99

49,696.09
1,045.32

16.27

1,030.57

6.00
1,265.50

25,226.59

71.89
1,654.37

1,009.55

8

9

10

11

12

13

7

t4
15

16

8

9

L2

99,984.67

38,106.46

133.66

19,306.33

29.77

442.32

2,536.55

6,803.91
18,704.05

81,024.30

24,876.72

24,559.30

L78.33

2,169.39

6,270.94
4,029.92

9,383.24
Total Current assets 86,162.99 71,405.14

.66
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INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES LIMITED
Standalone Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2019

Partlculars
As at

3l March 2019

(Rs. ln takhsl

As at
3l March 2018

Notes

EQUITYAND LIAB!tIT!ES
EQUITY
(a) Equity share capital
(b) Equity component of compound financial instrument

(c) other equity

Total equity

TIABILIT!ES

1 Non-current liabillties
(a) Financial liabilities

(i) Borrowings
(ii) Other financial liabilities

(b) Provisions

(c) Other non-current liabilities

Total Non-current !labilitles

2 Current llabilities
(a) Financial liabilities

(i) Borrowings
(ii) Trade payables

a) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises
and small enterprises

b) total outstanding dues of creditors other than
micro and small enterprises

(iii) Other financial liabilities
(b) Provisions
(c) Other current liabilities

Total current liabilitles

bership No.

Place : Noida

Date : 18 May 2019

5,738.95
3,29O.29

18 (5,315.47)

t7
19

2t
22

23

5.00
3,290.28

(3,869.23)

20

2t
22

23

3,713,76

52,628.53
1,517.12

175.19

10,252.11

(s73.es)

54,856.06

2,65t.24
232.90

6,157.05

24
25

64,572.95

36,652.84

61.65

38,337.73

30,527.22
41.74

t2,239.77

63,897.25

75,876.14

69.26

34,538.83

32,456.59

75.57

6,089.76
1,17,860.95

Total Equity and Llabllities 147.66

The accompanying notes ( 1 to 50) are an integral part of the standalone financial statements

As per our report of even date attached
For Dewan PN Chopra & Co.

Chartered Accountants
and on behalf of the Board of Directors

's Registration No

89,106.14
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DIN 709232

Narayan Lodha
Chief Financial Officer

Place: Noida

Date : 18 May 2019

Davls

Director
DIN :05709239

tants
rk

Company Secretary



INOX WlND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES LIMITED
Standalone statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March 2019

lRs. ln takhs)
Particulars

Notes 2018-19 20t7-20tg

Revenue
Revenue from operations
Other income
Total Revenue (t)

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

40

34

27,520.75
906.71

36,672.38
743.26

22,427.46 37,4t5.64

Expenses

EPC, O&M and Common infrastructure facility expense
Changes in inventories of work-in-progress
Employee benefits expense
Finance costs

Depreciation and amortisation expense
Other expenses

Total Expenses (tl)

Profit/(Loss) before tax (t-il=ilt)
Add: Exceptional items (lV)

Proflt/(Loss) before tax (tt! - tV = V)
Tax expense (Vl):

Current tax
MAT credit entitlement
Deferred tax
Taxation pertaining to earlier years

Profit/(toss) for the year (V-Vt=Vtt)

Other Comprehensive income
A (i) ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurements of the defined benefit plans
Tax on above

Tota! Other Comprehensive income (Villf

Total Comprehensive income for the year (Vil + Vtil)

Basic earnings/(loss) per equity share of Rs. 10 each (in Rs.)

Diluted earnings/(loss) per equity share of Rs. 10 each (in Rs.)

bership No. 505371'

Place: Noida
Date : 18 May 2019

L8,554.76
(6,179.071

3,053.60

9,999.53
2,7L5.19

7,424.83

23,684.08

5,662.30

3,561.93

6,499.23
7,660.79

3,415.69
29,577.U M,494.92

(7,150.38)
(1,747.681

(7,068.38)
(L,097.32l.

(8,898.061 (8,165.701

(2,365.62l.

(10.1s)

(3,179.13)

(3,179.13)
(5,718.931

88.70
(q0.ss)

(2,375.77l.
(5,789.931

82.55
(28.8s)

35

35

57,71 53.70

(5,661.221 (5,736.23)

(23.291 (11,579.86)

(23.291 (11,s79.85)

The accompanving notes ( 1 to 50) are an integral part of the standalone financial statements

As per our report of even date attached
For Dewan PN Chopra & Co.

Chartered Accountants
and on behalf of the Board of Directorc

Fi
ts

No

Davis

DIN :06709232

Director

DIN :06709239

Narayan Lodha

Chief Financial Officer

Dahia

Place: Noida

Date : 18 May 2019

Company Secretary



INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES ttMlTED
standalone statement of cash ftows for the year ended as 31 March 2019

(Rs. in lakhs)
Particularc 2018-2019 2017-20t8

Profit/(loss) for the year
Adjustments for:

Tax expense

Finance costs
lnterest income
Allowance for expected credit losses
Bad debts, remissions and liquidated damages
Depreciation and amortisation expense
Net (gains)/loss on derivative portion of
compound financial instrument

Net (gains)/loss on Mutual Fund

lmpairment in value of investment in subsidiaries
lmpairment in value of inter-corporate deposit to subsidiaries

Operating profit/(loss) before working capital changes

Movements in working capital:
(lncrease)/Decrease in Trade receivables
(lncrease)/Decrease in lnventories
(lncrease)/Decrease in Loans
(lncrease)/Decrease in Other financial assets
(lncrease)/Decrease in Other assets
lncrease/(Decrease) in Trade payables

lncrease/(Decrease) in Other financial liabilities
lncrease/(Decrease) in Other liabilities
lncrease/(Decrease) in Provisions

Cash generated from operations
lncome taxes paid

Net cash generated from/(used ln) operatlng actlvittes

Cash flows from investing activities

Purchase of property, plant and equipment (including changes in
capital work-in-progress, capital creditors and capital advance)

lnvestment in subsidiaries and associates
Movement in consideration payable for business combination
Purchase of mutual funds

lnterest received
lnter corporate deposits given

lnter corporate deposits received back
Movement in Bank fixed deposits

Net cash (used ln) investing activities

(5,718.93)

(3,179.13)

9,998.53
(s00.os)

106.81
125.96

2,775.L9

(5.65)

747.68

(5,789.93)

12,375.77l.
6,499.23
(708.30)

2.89

924.81
1,660.79

!,573.76

268.30

829.02

4889.40

5,020.20
(13,290.34)

73.67
(8,679.76l.

(9,124.58)

3,79t.29
(s4.02)

70,245.07
(2.84)

2,8,,4,.2O

13,882.79

7,303.72

148.40
(17,437.75!.

(3,520.22!.

(4,130.54)

255.97

3,131.L7
76.57

17,17t,9t1
138.68

&s94.20
(1,333.53)

(7,033.23)

(8,259.45)

(7,005.54)

(127.00)

451.75
(1,028.52)

3,338.75

1,908.13

7,260.67

(16,658.83)

(1e.00)

25.00

16s.01
(3,455.29)

1,864.00
(es3.04)

(10,721.981 (19,073.15)



INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES LTMITED
Standalone Statement of cash flows for the year ended as 31 March 2019

(Rs. in takhs)
Particularc 2018-2019 2017-201,8

Cash flows from financlng activities
Proceeds from non-current borrowings
Repayment of non-current borrowings
Proceeds from issue of share capital (See note 17(f))
Proceeds from/(repayment of) short term loans (net)
Finance costs

Net cash generated from financing activitles

Net increase ln cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning ofthe year
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

Changes ln liabllties arlslng from financlng actlvities durlng the year ended 31 March 2019

20,777.69
(15,551.27)

20,776.70

(8,396.53)

17,606.59

(1't8.621

178.33

29.71

39,861.46
(24,500.00)

(864.85)

(5,321.241

8,175.36

13,637.t21
3,815.45

178.33

(Rs. in Lakhs)
Partlculars Current

borrowings
Non Current
borrowings Eq ulW Share Capital

Opening Balance

Conversion of Debenture into Equity
Cash flows
lnterest expense

lnterest paid

Unwinding cost of compounding financial
instrument
Closlng Balance

16,145.96

20,776.70

2,654.46
(1,117.30)

87,777.90
(10,000.00)

5,226.42

6,126.33
(7,372.!41

2,333.73

5.00
5,733.95

38,459.82 77,552.24

Changes ln llablities arlslng from financlng actlvlttes durlng the year ended 31 March 201g

5,738.95

(Rs. in Lakhs)
Partlculars Current

borrowlngs
Non Current
borrowings Equlty Share Capltal

Opening Balance

Cash flows
lnterest expense
lnterest paid

Unwinding cost of compounding financial
instrument
Closlng Balance

L8,tl7.2g
(864.86)

1,397.70

.2,504.77l.

52,583.09

15,361.46
4,904.31

(3,568.13)

7,997.77

5.00

16,145.96 81,177,90

Notes

1 Tfe above standalone statement of cash flows has been prepared and presented under the indirect
method.

2 Components ofcash and cash equivalents are as per Note 15
3 The accompanying notes ( 1 to 50) are an integral part of the standalone financial statements

As per our report of even date attached
For Dewan PN Chopra & Co.

Chartered Accountants
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

,s

5.00

No 000472N
,}A

p No.505371

Place : Noida
Date : t8 May 2019

ld

Itlarayan Lodha

Chief Financial Officer

Place : Noida
Date : 18 May 2019

Vineet Davis

Director
DIN :06709239

Company Secretary



Partlculars
Balance as at 1 2017 5.00
Cha tn share ca ldu the
Balance 2018as 31at March 5.00

share thetn duri 5,733.95
Balance as at 31 March 2019

INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVTCES LIMITED
statement of changes rn equrty for the year ended 31 March 2019

A. Equlty share capltal

Rs.ln La

B. Other equlty

Rs.ln

[t,446,.241

(*) other comprehensive income for the year classified under retained earnings is in respect of remeasurement of
defined benefit plans.

The accompanying notes ( 1 to 50) are an integral part of the standalone financial statements

As per our report of even date attached
For Dewan PN Chopra & Co.

Chartered Accountants
For and on behalf of the Board of Directorc

Firm's Registration No

er
Vlneet Davis

Director
DIN :06709239ership No. 505371

iya

D

Place: Noida
Date : 18 May 2019

Narayan Lodha

Chief Financial Officer

Place: Noida
Date : 18 May 2019

la

Particulars

Reserve and

TotalSecurities
premium

Debenture

Redemption

Reserve

Retalned

earnlngs

Balance as at 1 Aprll 2017
during the year:

Profit for the year
comprehensive income for the year, net of income

tax (*)

Tota! comprehenslve lncome for the year

nsfer from retained earnings

Balance as at 31 March 201g
Additions during the year:
Security Premium
Loss for the year

comprehensive income for the year, net of income
tax (*)

Total comprehenslve lncome for the year

Balance as at 31 March 2019

1,800.00 67.00

(5,789.93)

53.70

1,867.00

(5,789.93)

53.70

(5,736.23) (5,735.231

4274.98

1,800.00 (5,669.23)

(5,718.93)

57.71

(3,869.23)

4,214.99
(5,718.93)

57.7t
4,214.99 15,66t.221

1,900.00 (11,330.451 (5,315.471

;;';''; Pclbi

s
o
a

c'A.c

,f

Company Secretary

4,214.99



lnox Wind lnfrastructure Services Limited

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019

1. Company lnformation

lnox Wind lnfrastructure services Limited ("the Company'') is a public limited company incorporated in lndia.
The Company is engaged in the business of Erection, Procurement and Commissioning ('EpC,,l, Operations and
Maintenance ("O&M"), Common lnfrastructure Facilities services and Development of wind farm services for
wTGs. The Company is a subsidiary of lnox wind Limited which is a subsidiary of Gujarat Fluorochemicals
Limited and its ultimate holding company is lnox Leasing and Finance Limited. The area of operations of the
Company is within lndia.

The Company's registered office is located at Survey No. 1837 & 1834 ABS Tower, 2nd Floor, Old padra Road,
Vadodara- 390007, Gujarat.

2. Statement of compliance and basis of preparation and presentation

2.1 Statement of Compliance

These financial statements are the separate financial statements of the Company (atso called standalone
financial statements) and comply in all material aspects with the lndian Accounting Standards (,,lnd AS,,)
notified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") and other relevant provisions of the Act.

2.2 Basls of Measurement

These Financial statements are presented in lndian Rupees (lNR), which is also the Company's functional
currency. All amounts have been rounded-off to the nearest lakhs, unless othen^/ise indicated.

These financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for certain financial
instruments that are measured at fair values at the end of each reporting period, as explained in the significant
accounting policies.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and
services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly
observable or estimated using another valuation technique. ln estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability,
the company takes into account the characteristics of the asset or liability if market participants would take
those characteristics into account when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date. Fair value for
measurement and/or disclosure purposes in these financial statements is determined on such a basis, except
for leasing transactions that are within the scope of lnd AS 17, and measurements that have some similarities
to fair value but are not fair value, such as net realizable value in lnd AS 2 or value in use in lnd AS 3G.

ln addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements are categorized into Level 1, 2, or 3
based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements are observable and the significance of
the inputs to the fair value measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows:
o Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the

entity can access at the measurement date;
o Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are observable for the

asset or liability, either directly or indirectly; and
o Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

:1
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lnox Wind tnfrastructure Services Limited

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019

2.3 Basls of Preparation and Presentatlon
Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard initially
adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in
use.

These financial statements have been prepared on accrual and going concern basis. The accounting policies
are applled consistently to all the periods presented in the financial statements.

Any asset or liability is classified as current if it satisfies any of the following conCitions:
o the asset/liability is expected to be realized/settled in the Company's normal operating rycle;
o the asset is intended for sale or consumption;
o the asset/liability is held primarily for the purpose of trading;
o the asset/liability is expected to be realized/settled within twelve months after the reporting period;
o the asset is cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability

for at least twelve months after the reporting date;
o in the case of a liability, the Company does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the

liability for at least twelve months after the reporting date.

All other assets and liabilities are classified as non-current.

For the purpose of current/non-current classification of assets and liabilities, the Company has ascertai:red its
normal operating rycle as twelve months.

These Financial Statements were authorized for issue by the Company's Board of Directors on 18 May 2019.

2.4 Partlculars of investments ln subsidiarles and assoclates as at 31 March 2019 are as under:

Name of the investee Principal place of
business and country of

incorporation

Proportion of the ownership
interest and voting rights

a) Subsidiaries

Marut Shakti Energy lndia Limited lndia too%
Sarayu Wind Power (Tallimadugula) Private Limited lndia tOOYo

Satviki Energy Private Limited lndia tO0% !

Vinirrmaa Energy Generation Private Limited lndia tOi%o

Sarayu Wind Power (Kondapuram) Private Limited lndia too%
RBRK lnvestments Limited lndia L00%
Wind One Renergy Private Limited (Upto 29
November 2018)

lndia tOlYo

Wind Three Renergy Private Limited (Upto 29
November 2018)

lndia LOOYo

Flutter Wind Energy Private Limited lndia too%
Flurry Wind Energy Private Limited lndia LOOYo

Tempest Wind Energy Private Limited lndia too%
Vuelta Wind Energy Private Limited lndia 700%
Aliento Wind energy Private Limited lndia L00Yo

Vasuprada Renewables Private Limited
Suswind Power Private Limited

lndia tco%
lndia 100%

Ripudaman Urja Private Limited lndia 100%
Vibhav Energy Private Limited lndia 100%
Vigodi Wind Energy Private Limited lndia to0%
Haroda Wind Energy Private Limited lndia too%

i.c



Khatiyu Wind Energy Private Limited (w.e.f. On 15
December 2018) lndia 700%

NaniViraniWind Energy Private Limited (w.e.f. On
15 December 2018) lndia LOO%

Ravapar Wind Energy Private Limited (w.e.f. On 15
December 20;18)

lndia t0O/o

b) Associates

Wind Two Renergy Private Limited lndia 700/o
Wind Four Renergy Private Limited
Wind Five Private Limited

lndia LOO%

lndia 700%
Wind One Renergy Private Limited (w.e.f. 29
November 2018) lndia LO0Yo

Wind Three Renergy Private Limited (w.e.f. 29
November 2018) lndia LO0/o

Nani Virani Wind Energy Private Limited (Upto 15
December 2018) lndia 7A0Yo

Khatiyu Wind Energy Private Limited (Upto 15
December 2018)

lndia LOO/o

Ravapar Wind Energy Private Limited (Upto 15
December 2018 )

lndia L00%

lnox Wind lnfrastructure Services Limited

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019

See Note 7 for subsidiaries incorporated during the year and subsequently accounted as ,associates, on
cessation of control.

3. Slgnlflcant Accountlng Pollces

3.1 Buslness combinatlons

Acquisitions of businesses are accounted for using the acquisition method. The consideration transferred in a
business combination is measured at fair value, which is calculated as the sum of the acquisition-date fair
values of the assets transferred by the Company, liabilities incurred by the Company to the former owners of
the acquiree and the equity interests issued by the Company in exchange of control of the acquiree.
Acquisition-related costs are generally recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

At the acquisition date, the identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities assumed are recognised at their fair
value, except that:
o deferred tax assets or liabilities, and assets or tiabilities related to employee benefit arrangements are

recognised and measured in accordance with lnd AS 12 lncome Taxes and lnd AS 19 Employee Benefits
respectively;

' assets (or disposal Group) that are classified as held for sale in accordance with lnd AS 105 Non-current
Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations are measured in accordance with that Standard.

Goodwill is measured as the excess of the sum of the consideration transferred, the amount of any non-
controlling interests in the acquiree, and the fair value of the acquire/s previously hetd equity interest in the
acquiree (if any) over the net of the acquisition-date amounts of the identifiable assets acquired and the
liabilities assumed.

ln case of a bargain purchase, before recognising a gain in respect thereof, the Company determines whether
there exists clear evidence of the underlying reasons for classifoing the business combination as a bargain



Inox Wind lnfrastructure Services Limited

Notes to the standalone financlal statements for the year ended 31 March 2019

purchase. Thereafter, the Company reassesses whether it has correctly identified all of the assets acquired and
all of the liabilities assumed and recognises arry additional assets or liabilities that are identified in that
reassessment. The Company then reviews the procedures used to measure the atnounts that lnd AS requires
for the purposes of calculating the bargain purchase. lf the gain remains after this reassessment and review,
the Company recognises it in other comprehensive income and accumulates the same in equity as capital
reserve. This gain is attributed to the acquirer. lf there does not exist clear evidence of the underlying reasons
for classifying the business combination as a bargain purchase, the Company recognises the gain, after
reassessing and reviewing (as described above), direc ly in equity as capital reserve.

Non-controlling interests that are present ownership interests and entitle their holders to a proportionate
share of the entity's net assets in the event of liquidation may be initially measured either at fair value or at
the non-controlling interests' proportionate share of the r.ecognised amounts of the acquiree's identifiable net
assets. The choice of measurement basis is made on a transaction-by-transaction basis. Other types of non-
controlling interests are measured at fair value or, when applicable, on the basis specified in another lnd AS.

When the consideration transferred by the Company in a business combination includes assets or liabilities
resulting from a contingent consideration arrangement, the contingent consideration is measured at its
acquisition-date fair value and includcd as part of the consideration transferred in a business combination.
Changes in the fair value of the contingent consideration that qualify as measurement period adjustments are
adjusted retrospectively, with corresponding adjustments against goodwill or capital reserve, as the case may
be. Measurement period adjustments are adjustments that arise from additional information obtained during
the 'measurement period' (which cannot exceed one year from the acquisition date) about facts and
circumstances that existed at the acquisition date.

The subsequent accounting for changes in the fair value of the contingent consideration that do not qualify as
measurement period adjustments depends on how the contingent consideration is classified. Contingent
consideration that is classified as equity is not remeasured at subsequent reporting dates and its subsequent
settlement is accounted for within equity. Contingent consideration that is classified as an asset or a liability is
remeasured at fair value at subsequent reporting dates with the corresponding gain or loss being recognised in
profit or loss.

When a business combination is achieved in stages, the Company's previously held equity interest in the
acquiree is remeasured to its acquisition-date fair value and the resulting gain or loss, if any, is recognised in
profit or loss. Amounts arising from interests in the acquiree prior to the acquisition date that have previously
been recognised in other comprehensive incorne are reclassified to profit or loss where such treatment would
be appropriate if that interest were disposed of.

lf the initial accounting for a business combination is incomplete by the end of the reporting period in which
the combination occurs, the Company reports provisional amounts for the items for which the accounting is

incomplete. Those provisional amounts are adjusted during the measurement period (see above), or additional
assets or liabilities are recognised to reflect new information obtained about facts and circumstances that
existed at the acquisition date that, if known, would have affected the amounts recognised at that date.

3.2 Goodwlll

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a business is carried at cost as established at the date of acquisition of the
business (see Note 3.1 above) less accumulated impairment losses, if any.

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill is allocated to each of the Company's cash-generating units
(or groups of cash-generating units) that is expected to benefit from the synergies of the combination.

A cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been allocated is tested for impairment annually, or more
frequently when there is an indication that the unit may be impaired. lf the recoverable amount of the cash-

:
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lnox Wind lnfrastructure Services Limited

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019

generating unit is less than its carrying amount, the impairment loss is allocated first to reduce the carrying
amount of any goodwill allocated to the unit and then to the other assets of the unit pro rata based on the
carrying amount of each asset in the unit. Any impairment loss for goodwill is recognised directly in profit or
loss. An impairment loss recognised for goodwill is not reversed in subsequent periods.

on disposal of the relevant cash-generating unit, the attributable amount of goodwill is included in the
determination of the profit or loss on disposal.

3.3 Revenue recognitlon

Effective April 1, 2018, the Company has applied lnd AS 115 which establishes a comprehensive framework for
determining whether, how much and when revenue is to be recognised. lnd AS 11S replaces lnd AS 1g
Revenue and lnd AS 11 Construction Contracts. The Company has adopted lnd AS 115 using the cumulative
effect method' The effect of initially applying this standard is recognised at the date of initial application (i.e.
April 1, 2018). The standard is applied retrospectively only to contracts that are not completed as at the date
of initial application and the comparative information in the statement of profit and loss is not restated - i.e.
the comparative information continues to be reported under lnd AS 18 and lnd AS 11. Refer note 3.3 -
Significant accounting policies - Revenue recognition in the Annual report of the Company for the year ended
March 31, 20L8, for the revenue recognition policy as per lnd AS 18 and lnd AS 11. No impact of the adoption
of the standard on the financial statements of the Company.

Revenue is recognised upon transfer of control of promised products or services to customers in an amount
that reflects the consideration which the Company expects to receive in exchange for those products or
services.
o Revenue from time and material and job contracts is recognised on output basis measured by units

delivered, efforts expended, number oftransactions processed, etc.
o Revenue related to fixed price maintenance and support services contracts where the Company is

standing ready to provide services is recognised based on time elapsed mode and revenue is straight lined
over the period of performance.

o Revenue from the sale of WTGs is recognised at over the time when the significant risks and rewards of
the ownership have been transferred to the buyers and there is no continuing effective control over the
goods or managerial involvement with the goods. Revenue from sale of WTGs is recognised on supply in
terms of the respective contracts. Revenue from sale of power is recognised on the basis of actual units
generated and transmitted to the purchaser.

o Revenue from services rendered is recognised in profit or loss in proportion to the stage of completion of
transaction at the reporting date and when the costs incurred for the transactions and the costs to
complete the transaction can be measured reliably, as under:
Revenue from EPC is recognised on the basis of stage of completion by reference to surveys of work
performed. Revenue from operations and maintenance and common infrastructure facilities contracts is
recognised over the period of the contract, on a straight-line basis. Revenue from vrind farm development
is recognised when the wind farm site is developed and transferred to the customers in terms of the
respective contracts.

o Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable and is recognised when
it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the Company and the
amount of income can be measured reliably. Revenue is net of returns and is reduced for rebates, trade
discounts, refunds and other similar allowances. Revenue is net of goods and service tax.o Revenue is measured based on the transaction price, which is the consideration, adjusted for volume
discounts, service level credits, performance bonuses, price concessions and incentives, if any, as specified
in the contract with the customer.

-J
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lnox Wind lnfrastructure Seruices Limited

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019

Revenue also excludes taxes collected from customers. Revenue from subsidiaries is recognised based on
transaction price which is at arm's lengh. contract assets are recognised when there is excess of revenue
earned over billings on contracts.
Contract assets are classified as unbilled receivables (only act of invoicing ls pending) when there is
unconditional right to receive cash, and only passage of time is required, as per contractual terms.
Unearned and deferred revenue ("contract liability'') is recognised when there is billings in excess of
revenues.

The billing schedules agreed with customers inctude periodic performance based payments and / or
milestone based progress payments. lnvoices are payable within contractually agreed credit period.
ln accordance with lnd AS 37, the Company recognises an onerous contract provision when the
unavoidable costs of meeting the obligations under a contract exceed the economic benefits to be
received.

Contracts are subject to modification to account for changes in contract specification and requirements.
The Company reviews modification to contract in conjunction with the original contract, basis which the
transaction price could be allocated to a new performance obligation, or transaction price of an existing
obligation could undergo a change. ln the event transaction price is revised for existing obligation, a
cumulative adjustment is accounted for.
Use of slgnificant fudgments ln revenue recognltion

' The Company's contracts with customers could include promises to transfer multiple products and
services to a customer. The Company assesses the products / services promised in a contract and
identifies distinct performance obligations in the contract. ldentification of distinct performance
obligation involves judgement to determine the deliverables and the ability of the customer to benefit
independently from such deliverables.

' The Company uses judgement to determine an appropriate standalone selling price for a performance
obligation. The Company allocates the transaction price to each performance obligation on the basis of
the relative standalone selling price of each distinct product or service promised in the contract. Where
standalone selling price is not observable, the Company uses the expected cost plus margin approach to
allocate the transaction price to each distinct performance obligation.
o The Company exercises judgement in determining whether the performance obligation is satisfied at a
point in time or over a period of time. The company considers indicators such as how customer consumes
benefits as services are rendered or who controls the asset as it is being created or existence of
enforceable right to payment for performance to date and alternate use of such product or service,
transfer of significant risks and rewards to the customer, acceptance of delivery by the customer, etc.
o Revenue for fixed-price contract is recognised using percentage-of-completion method. The Company
uses judgement to estimate the future cost-to-completion of the contracts which is used to determine the
degree of completion of the performance obligation.
Contract fulfilment costs are generally expensed as incurred except for certain software licence costs
which meet the criteria for capitalisation. Such costs are amortised over the contractual period or useful
life of licence whichever is less. The assessment of this criteria requires the application of judgement, in
particular when considering if costs generate or enhance resources to be used to satisfy future
performance obligations and whether costs are expected to be recovered.

a

a

a

a

a

a

Dividend income is recorded when the right to receive payment is established. lnterest income is recognised
using the effective interest method.

3.3.1 Rendering of services

Revenue from services rendered is recognised in profit or loss in proportion to the stage of completion of
transaction at the reporting date and when the costs incurred for the transactions and the costs to complete
the transaction can be measured reliably, as under:

-',a l-? .i
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lnox Wind tnfrastructure Services timited

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019

Revenue from EPC is recognised on the basis of stage of completion by reference to surveys of work
performed. Revenue from operations and maintenarrce and common infrastructure facilities contracts is
recognised over the period of the contract, on a straight-line basis. Revenue from wind farm development is
recognised when the wind farm site is developed and transferred to the customers in terms of the respective
contracts.

3.3.2 Other income

lnterest income from a financial asset is recognised on time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding at
the effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate which exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts
through the expected life of the financial asset to that asset's net carrying amount on initial recognition.
lnsurance claims are recognised to the extent there is.a reasonable certainty of the realizability of the claim
amount.

3.4 Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms.of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and
rewards of ov.rnership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as operating leases. The leasing transaction
of the Company comprise of only operating leases.

3.4.t The Company as lessee

Payments made under operating leases are generally recognised in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over
the term of the lease unless such payments are structured to increase in line with the expected general
inflation to compensate for the lessors expected inflationary cost increases. Contingent rentals arising under
operating leases are recognised as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

3.5 Borrowlng costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets, which
are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are
added to the cost ofthose assets, until suclr time as the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or
sale.

lnterest income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on
qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they are incurred.

3.6 Employee benefits

3.6.1 Retirement benefit costs

Recognition and measurement of defined contribution plans:

Payments to defined contribution benefit plan viz. government administered provident funds and pension
schemes are recognised as an expense when employees have rendered service entitling them to the
contributions.

Recognition and measurement of defined benefit plans:

For defined benefit plan, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the projected unit credit method,
with actuarial valuations being carried out at the end of each reporting period. Remeasurement, comprising
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lnox Wind lnfrastructure Services Limited

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019

actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the changes to the asset ceiling (if applicabte) and the return on plan
assets (excluding net interest), is reflected immediately in the balance sheet with a charge or credit recognised
in other comprehensive income in the period in which they occur. Remeasurement recognised in other
comprehensive income is reflected immediately in retained earnings and is not reclassified to profit or loss.
Past service cost is recognised in profit or loss in the period of a plan amendment. Net interest is calculated by
applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit plan at the start ofthe reporting period, taking account of
any change in the net defined benefit ptan during the year as a result of contributions and benefit payments.
Defined benefit costs are categorised as follows:
o service cost (including current service cost, past service cost, as well as gains and tosses on curtailments

and settlements);
. net interest expense or income; and
. remeasurement

The Company presents the first two components of defined benefit costs in profit or loss in the tine item
'Employee benefits expense'. Curtailment gains and losses are accounted for as past service costs.

The retirement benefit obligation recognised in the consolidated balance sheet represents the actual deficit or
surplus in the Company's defined benefit plans. Any surplus resulting from this calculation is limited to the
present value of any economic benefits available in the form of refunds from the plans or reductions in future
contributions to the plans.

3.6.2 Short-term and other long-term employee benefits

A liability is recognised for benefits accruing to employees in respect of wages and salaries, annual leave and
sick leave, bonus etc. in the period the related service is rendered at the undiscounted amount of the benefits
expected to be paid in exchange for that service.

liabilities recognised in respect of short-term employee benefits are measured at t\e undiscounted amount of
the benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the related service.

Liabilities recognised in respect of other long-term employee benefits are measured at the present value of the
estimated future cash outflows expected to be made by the Company in respect of services provi6ed by
employees up to the reporting date.

3.7 Taxation

lncome tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.

3.7.L Current tax

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable pront Oi#ers from ,profit before tax,
as reported in the statement of profit and loss because of items of income or expense that are taxable or
deductible in other years, items that are never taxable or deductible and tax incentives. The Company's
current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or substantivety enacted by the end of the
reporting period.

3.7.2 Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in
the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxabte profit. Deferred
tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are generalry
recognised for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be
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lnox Wind lnfrastructure Services Limited

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019

available against which those deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Such deferred tax assets and
liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference arises from the initial recognition (other than in a
business combination) of assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the
accounting profit. ln addition, deferred tax liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference arises from
the initial recognition of goodwill.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary differences associated with investments in
subsidiaries and associates, except where the Company is able to control the reversal of the temporary
difference and it is probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future. Deferred
tax assets arising from deductible temporary differences associated with such investments are only recognised
to the extent that it is probable that there will be sufficient taxable profits against which the benefits of the
temporary differences can be utilised and they are expected to reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the
extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the
asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in
which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end ofthe reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would follow from
the manner in which the Company expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying
amount of its assets and liabilities.

3.7.3 Presentation of current and deferred tax

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss, except when they relate to items that are recognised
in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are also
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively. Where current tax or deferred tax
arises from the initial accounting for a business combination, the tax effect is included in the accounting for
the business combination.

The Company offsets current tax assets and current tax liabilities, where it has a legally enforceable right to set
off the recognized amounts and where it intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset and
settle the liability simultaneously. ln case of deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities, the same are offset
if the Company has a legally enforceable right to set off corresponding current tax assets against current tax
liabilities and the deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes tevied by the same tax
authority on the Company.

3.8 Property, plant and equlpment

An item of Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) that qualifies as an asset is measured on initial recognition at
cost. Following initial recognition, property, plant and equipment are carried at cost, as reduced by
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any.

The Company identifies and determines cost of each part of an item of property, plant and equipment
separately, if the part has a cost which is significant to the total cost of that item of property, plant and
equipment and has useful life that is materially different from that of the remaining item.

Cost comprises of purchase price / cost of construction, including non-refundable taxes or levies and any
expenses attributable to bring the PPE to its working condition for its intended use. project pre-operative
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lnox Wind lnfrastructure Services Limited

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019

expenses and expenditure incurred during construction period are capitalized to various eligible PPE.

Borrowing costs diredly attributable to acguisition or construction of qualifying PPE are capitalised.

Spare parts, stand-by equipment and servicing equipment that meet the definition of property, plant and
equipment are capitalized at cost and depreciated over their useful life. Costs in nature of repairs and
maintenance are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss as and when incurred.

Cost of assets not ready for intended use, as on the Balance Sheet date, is shown as capital work in progress.
Advances given towards acquisition of property, plant and equipment in outstanding at each Balance Sheet
date are disclosed as Other Non-Current Assets.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of PPE (other than freehold land and properties under
construction) less their residual values over their useful lives, using the straight-line method. The useful lives
prescribed in Schedule ll to the Companies Act, 2013 are considered as the minimum lives. lf the
management's estimate of the useful life of property, plant and equipment at the time of acquisition of the
asset or of the remaining useful life on a subsequent review is shorter than that envisaged in the aforesaid
schedule, depreciation is provided at a higher -rate based on the management's estimate of the useful
life/remaining useful life. The estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed at
the end of each reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on a prospective
basis.

PPE are depreciated over its estimated useful lives, determined as under:
o Freehold land is not depreciated.
. On other items of PPE, on the basis of useful life as per Part C of Schedule ll to the Companies Act, 2013.

The management believes that these estimated useful lives are realistic and reflect fair approximation of the
period over which the assets are likely to be used.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits
are expected to arise from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item
of property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset and is recognised in profit or loss.

3.9 lntangible assets

lntangible assets with finite useful lives that are acquired separately are carried at cost less accumulated
amortisation and accumulated impairment losses. Amortization is recognised on a straight-line basis over their
estimated useful lives. The estimated useful life and amortization method are reviewed at the end of each
reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis.
lntangible assets with indefinite useful lives that are acquired separately are carried at cost less accumulated
impairment losses.

lntangible assets acquired in a business combination and recognised separately from goodwill are initially
recognised at their fair value at the acquisition date (which is regarded as their cost). Subsequent to initial
recognition, intangible assets acquired in a business combination are reported at cost less accumulated
amortisation and impairment losses, on the same basis as intangible assets as above.

An intangible asset is derecognised on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are expected from use or
disposal. Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset, measured as the difference between
the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset, are recognised in profit or loss when the asset
is derecognised.
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lnox Wind lnfrastructure Services Limited

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019

Estimated useful lives of intangible assets

Estimated useful lives of the intangible assets are as follows:
o Software 6 years

3.10 lmpalrment of tangibte and lntanglble assets other than goodwill

At the end of each reporting period, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible and intangible
assets (other than goodwill) to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an
impairment loss. lf any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to
determine the extent of the impairment loss (if any). When it is not possible to estimate the recoverable
amount of an individual asset, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to
which the asset belongs. When a reasonable and consistent basis of allocation can be identified, corporate
assets are also allocated to individual cash-generating units, or othenuise they are allocated to the smallest
group of cash-Senerating units for which a reasonable and consistent allocation basis can be identified.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. ln assessing value in use,
the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that
reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset for which
the estimates of future cash flows have not been adjusted. lf it is not possible to measure fair value less cost of
disposal because there is no basis for making a reliable estimate of the price at which an orderly transaction to
sell the asset would take place between market participants at the measurement dates under market
conditions, the asset's value in use is used as recoverable amount.

lf the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generating unit) is estimated to be less than its carrying amount,
the carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit) is reduced to its recoverable amount. An
impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit) is
increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, to the extent that the increased carrying amount
does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had no impairment loss been
recognised for the asset (or cash-generating unit) in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised
immediately in profit or loss.

3.ll lnventories

lnventories are valued at lower of the cost and net realisable value. Cost is determined using weighted average
cost basis.

Cost of inventories comprises all costs of purchase, duties and taxes (other than those subsequently
recoverable from tax authorities) and all other costs incurred in bringing the inventory to their present location
and condition.

Cost of work-in-progress includes the cost of materials, conversion costs, an appropriate share of fixed and
variable overheads and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition.
Net realisable value represents the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the estimated
costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.
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lnox Wind lnfrastructure Services Limited

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019

3.12 Provlslons and contlngencles

The Company recognizes provisions when a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past ovent
exists and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle
such obligation and the amount of such obligation can be reliably estimated.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the present
obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the
obligation. lf the effect of time value of money is rnaterial, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax
rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. when discounting is used, the increase in
the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.

A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that
may, but probably, will not require an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits or the amount of
such obligation cannot be measured reliably.

when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation in respect of which likelihood of outflow of
resources embodying economic benefits is remote, no provision or disclosure is made.

Contingent liabilities acquired in a business combination are initially measured at fair value at the acquisition
date. At the end of subsequent period, such contingent liabilities are measured at the higher of the amounts
that would be recognised in accordance with lnd AS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
and the amount initially recognised less cumulative amortisation recognised in accordance with lnd AS 1g
Revenue, if any.

3.13 Flnancial lnstruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Company member becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instruments. Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially meesured at fair
value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisitlon or issue of financial assets and financial
liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or
deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition.
Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss are recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Al Financlalassets

a) lnitlal recognltion and measurement:

Financial assets are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual,provisions of the
instrument. On initial recognition, a financial asset is recognised at fair value, in case of financial assets which
are recognised at fair value through profit and loss (FWPL), its transaction costs are recognised in the
statement of profit and loss. ln other cases, the transaction costs are attributed to the acquisition value of the
financial asset.

b) Effective interest method:

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a debt instrument and of
allocating interest income over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts
estimated future cash receipts (including all fees and points paid or received that form an integral part of the
effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the
debt instrument, or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying amount on initial recognition.
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lnox Wind lnfrastructure Services Limited

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019

lncome is recognised on an effective interest basis for debt instruments other than those financial assets
classified as at FWPL. lnterest income is recogniscd in profit or loss and is included in the ,.Other income,, line
item.

c) Subsequent measurement:

For subsequent measurement, the Company classifies a financiat asset in accordance with the below criteria:
i. The Company's business model for managing the financial asset and
ii. The contractual cash flow characteristics ofthe financial asset.

Based on the above criteria, the Company classifies its financial assets into the following categories:

l. Flnancial assets measured at amortized cost:

A financial asset is measured at the amortized cos! if both the following conditions are met:
a) The Company's business model objective for managing the financial asset is to hold financial assets in

order to collect contractual cash flows, and
b) The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely

payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

This category applies to cash and bank balances, trade receivables, loans, certain investments and other
financial assets of the Company. Such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the
effective interest method.

The amortized cost of a financial asset is also adjusted for loss allowance, if any.

ll. Flnanclal assets measured at FWOCI:

A financial asset is measured at FWocl if both of the following conditions are met:
a) The Company's business model objective for managing the financial asset is achieved both by collecting

contractual cash flows and selling the financial assets, and
b) The contractual terms of the financial.asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely

payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

lnvestments in equity instruments, classified under financial ,assets, are initially measured at fair value. The
Compary may, on initial recognition, irrevocably elect to measure the same either at FVrOCI or FWpL. The
Company makes such election on an instrument-by-instrument basis. Fair value changes on an equity
instrument are recognised as other income in the Statement of Profit and Loss.unless the Company has elected
to measure such instrument at FVTOCI.

The Company does not have any financlal assets in this category.

iii. Financlal assets measured at FWp[:

A financial asset is measured at FWPL unless it is measured at amortized cost or at FWOCI as explained above.
This is a residual category applied to all other investments of the Company. Such financial assets are
subsequently measured at fair value at each reporting date. Fair value changes are recognized in the
Statement of Profit and Loss. Dividend income on the investments in equity instruments are recognised as
'other income' in the Statement of profit and Loss.
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lnox Wind lnfrastructure Sewices limited

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019

d) Derecognitlon:

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a Company of similar financial
assets) is derecognized (i.e. removed from the Company's Balance Sheet) when any of the foilowing occurs:

i. The contractual rights to cash flows from the financial asset expires;
ii. The Company transfers its contractual rights to receive cash flows of the financial asset and has

substantially transferred all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asseq
iii. The Company retains the contractual rights to receive cash flows but assumes a contractual obligation to

pay the cash flows without material delay to one or more recipients under a 'pass-through' arrangement
(thereby substantially transferring all tlre risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset);

iv. The Company neither transfers nor retains substantialty atl risk and rewards of ownership and does not
retain control over the financial asset.

ln cases where the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of
the financial asset, but retains control ofthe financial asset, the Company continues to recognize such financial
asset to the extent of its continuing involvement in the finalcial asset. ln that case, the Company atso
recognizes an associated liability.

The financial asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations
that the Company has retained.

on derecognition of a financial asset, the difference between the asset's carrying amount and the sum of the
consideration received and receivable and the cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in equity is recognised in profit or loss if such gain or loss would have
othenuise been recognised in profit or loss on disposal ofthat financial asset.

e) lmpairment of financlal assets:

The Company applies expeded credit losses (ECL) model for measurement and recognition of loss allowance
on the following:
i. Trade receivables
ii. Financial assets measured at amortized cost (other than trade receivabtes)
iii. Financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FWOCI)

ln case of trade receivables, the Company follows a simplified approach wherein an amount equal to lifetime
ECL is measured and recognized as loss allowance.

ln case of other assets (listed as ii and iii above), the company determines if there has been a significant
increase in credit risk of the financial asset since initial recognition. lf the credit risk of such assets has not
increased significantly, an amount equal to 12-month ECL is measured and recognized as loss allowance.
However, if credit risk has increased significantly, an amount equal to lifetime ECI is measured and recognized
as loss allowance.

Subsequently, if the credit quality of the financial asset improves such that there is no longer a significant
increase in credit risk since initial recognition, the Company reverts to recognizing impairment toss allowance
based on 12-month ECL.

ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Company in accordance with the
contract and all the cash flows that the company expects to receive (i.e., all cash shortfalls), discounted at the
original effective interest rate.

lA
o

cc o ui'f



lnox Wind !nfrastructure Seruices Limited

Notes to the standalone financia! statements for the year ended 31 March 2019

12-month ECL are a portion of the lifetime ECL which result from default events that are possible within 12
months from the reporting date. Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default
events over the expected life of a financial asset.

ECL are measured in a manner that they reflect unbiased and probability weighted amounts determined by a
range of outcomes, taking into account the time value of money and other reasonable information available as
a result of past events, current conditions and fcrecasts of future economic conditions.

As a practical expedient, the Company uses a provision matrix.to measure lifetime ECL on its portfolio of trade
receivables. The provision matrix is prepared based on historically observed default rates over the expected
life of trade receivables and is adjusted for fonarard-looking estimates. At each reporting date, the historically
observed default rates and changes in the forward-looking estimates are updated.

ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as expense/income in
the Statement of Profit and Loss under the head 'Other expenses'/'Other income,

Bl Financial !labllitles and equlty lnstruments

Debt and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in
accordance with the substance of the contractrral arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability and
an equity instrument.

l. Equity lnstruments:-

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after
deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the entity are recognised at the proceeds received,
net of direct issue costs.

Repurchase of the entity's own equity instruments is recognised and deducted directly in equity. No gain or
loss is recognised in profit or loss on the purchase, sale, issue or cancellation of the Company's own equity
instruments.

ii. Compound financial anstruments:-

Compound financial instruments issued by the Company comprise of convertible debentures denominated in
INR that can be converted to equity shares at the option of the holder. The debentures will be converted into
equity shares at the fair value on the date of conversion.

The fair value of the liability component of a compound financial instrument is determined using a market
interest rate of a similar liability that does not have an equity conversion option. This value is recorded as a
liability on an amortised cost basis until extinguished on conversion or redemption of the debentures. The
remainder of the proceeds is attributable to equity portion of the instrument net of derivatives if any. The
equity component is recognised and included in shareholde/s equity (net of deferred tax) and is not
subsequently re-measured. The derivative component is recognized at fair value and subsequently carried at
fair value through profit or loss.

lnterest related to the financial liability is recognized in profit or loss (unless it qualifies for inclusion in the cost
of an asset). ln case of conversion at maturity, the financial liability is reclassified to equity and no gain or loss
is recognized.
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lnox Wind lnfrastructure Services Llmited

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019

lll. Flnanclal Liabllitles:-

a) lnltlal recognitlon and measurement :

Financial liabilities are recognised when a Company member becomes a party to the contractual provisions of
the instrument. Financlal liabilities are initially measured at the fair value.

b) Subsequent measurement:

Financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method.
Financial liabilities carried at fair value through profit or loss are measured at fair value with all changes in fair
value recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

The Company has not designated any financial liability as at FWPL other than derivative instrument.

c) Derecognition of financial llabllities:

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires.
When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different
terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is
treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference
between the carrying amount of the financial liability derecognized and the consideration paid is recognized in
the Statement of Profit and Loss.

3.14 Earnlngs Per Share

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit for the period attributable to the equity
shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.
The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period and for atl periods presented is
adjusted for events, such as bonus shares, other than the conversion of potential equity shares that have
changed the number ofequity shares outstanding, without a corresponding change in resources.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit for the period attributable to equity
shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for the
effects of all dilutive potential equity shares, except where the results would be anti-dilutive.

3.15 Recent accountlng pronouncements

a) On 30 March 2019, the ministry of Corporate Affairs has notified tnd AS 116, 'Lease'. tnd AS 116 will
replace the existing lease standard lnd AS 17 Leases and related interpretations. tnd AS 116 introduces a
single lessee accounting model and requires a lessee to recognize assets and liabilities for all leases with a
term of more than twelve months, unless the underlying asset is of low value.

Effective date for application of this amendment is annual period beginning on or after April 1, 2019. The
Company is currently evaluating the effect of this amendment on the standalone financial statements.

4 Crltlcal accounting fudgements and use of estlmates

ln application of Company's accounting policies, which are described in Note 3, the Directors of the Company
are required to make judgements, estimations and assumptions about the carrying value of assets and
liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. The estimates and associated assumptions are
based on historical experience and other factors that are considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ
from these estimates.
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lnox Wind Infrastructure Services Limited

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed o:t 0n ongoing basis. Bevisions to accounting
estimates are recognised in the period in which rhe estima te is revised if the revision affects only that period,
or in the period of revision or future period; if the revision affects both current and future periods.

4.1 Following are the key assumptions concerning the future, and other key sources of estimation uncertainty
at the end of the reportlng perlod that may have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year.

al Useful lives of Property, Plant & Equipnrent (ppEl & intangible assets:

The Company has adopted useful lives Jf ppe as described in Note 3.8 & 3.9 above. The Company reviews the
estimated useful lives of PPE & intangible assets at the end of each reportingperiod.

b) Falr value measurements an{vatuation procepses
t'

The Company measures financial instruments at fair value in accordance with the accounting potic:es
mentioned above.

For sssets and liabilities that are recognized in the financial statements at fair value on a recurring basis, the
Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing
categorization at the end of each reporting period and discloses the same.

When the fair values of financials assets and financial liabilities recorded in the Balance Sheet cannot bc
measured based on quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is measured using valuation techniques,
including the discounted cash flow model, which. involve varicus judgements and assumptions. Where
necessary, the Company engages third party qualified valuers to perform the valuation.

lnformation about the valuation techniques and inputs used in determining the fair values of various assets
and liabilities are disclosed in Note 37.

c) Other assumptlons and estimatlon uncertaintles, lnctuded tn respective notes are as under:

Recognition of deferred tax assets is based on estimates of taxable profits in future years. The Company
prepares detailed cash flow and profitability projections, which are reviewed by the board of directors of
the Company. Estimation of current tax expense and payable, recognition of deferred tax assets,
availability of future taxable profits against which tax losses carried forward can be u;ed, possibility of
utilizing available tax credits - see Note 34
Measurement of defined benefit obligations and other long-term employee benefits: Ley actuarial
assumptions - see Note 38
Assessment of the status of various legal cases/claims and other disputes where the Company ,loes not
expect any material outflow of resources and hence these are reflected as contingent liabilities.
Recognition and measurement of provisions and contingencies: key assumptions about the likelihocd ard
magnitude of an outflow of resources - see Note 43
lmpairment of financial assets - see Note 37
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INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES IIMITED
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019

5 : Property, plant and equipment

Particularc As at
3l March 2019

Carrying amount of :
Freehold Land

Roads

Plant & equipment
Furniture and fixtures
Vehicles

Office equipments

726.O9

1,351.97
45,310.52

L54.92

1.88

30.75

675.22
1,42L.97

47,390.96

t75.73
2.22

39.99

Total 47,576.03

Note: Assets mortgaged/ptedged as security for borrowings are as under:

49,696.09

Rs. in La

s
o
o

*

Carrying amounts of: As at
3l March 2019

As at
3l March 2018

Freehold land

Buildings

Plant and equipment
Furniture and fixtures
Vehicles

Office equipment
lWork-in

726.09

1,351.97
45,310.52

154.92

1.88

30.75

675.22

L,42!.97
47,390.96

L75.73

2.22

39.99

47,576.03 49,596.09

(Rs. in takhs)

As at
3l March 2018
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INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES LIMITED
Notes to the standalone financiat statements for the year ended 31 March 2019

5A : Property, plant and equipment

tn
Particularc land - Freehold Roads Plant and

equipment
Furniture and

Fixtures
Vehicles Office Equipment Total

or deemed cost:
nce as at l April 2017

Additions
Borrowing cost capitalised
Disposals

as at 31 March 2018
Additions
Borrowing cost capitalised
Balance as at 31 March 2019

675.22 1,103.93

940.43
26,2O9.12

23,360.79

113.90

106.46

97.86
2.18
0.66

118.65

8.43
28,215.76

24,408.17

113.90

675.22
50.87

2,O4/,.36

519.32
49,694.01 204.32

1.35
2.U 127.08

15.87
52,737.83

587.41

726.O9 2,553.69 49,684.01 205.67 2.U 142.95 53,325.24

;Accumulated Depreciation:
Balance as at 1 Aprll2Otl
Ellminated on disposal of asset
Depreciation for the year
Balance as at 31 March 2018
Depreciation for the year

301.62

320.77

L,077.29

1,295.76

14.30

t4.29

0.35

0.27

55.15

31.93

1,388.72

1,653.02
622.39
589.42

2,303.05

2,070.44
28.59
22.76

o.62

0.34
87.09
25.L7

3,041.74
2,707.47

Balance as at 31 March 2019 t,2tt.gt 4,373.49 50.75 0.96 112.20 5,749.21

Net carrying amount land - Freehold Roads
Plant and

equipment
Furniture and

Fixtures
Vehicles Office Equipment Total

As at 31 March 2018 675.22 1,421.97 47,380.96 !75.73 2.22 39.99
As at 31 March 2019 726.O9 1,351.97 45,310.52 154.92 1.88 30.75 47,576.03
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INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES TIMITED
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019

6 : lntangible assets

Paniculars As at
3l March 2019

Corrying amounts of:
Software

Details of lntaneible Assets

9.93 L6.2L

Total

39.37

39.37
7.44

40.81

15.39

7.77
23.16

7.72

30.88

Total
16.21

9.93

Particulars Software

Cost or Deemed Cost
Balance as at l Aprit 2017

itions
Balance as at 31 March 2018
Additions

Balance as at 31 March 2019

39.37

39.37

t.44
40.81

Accumulated amortisation
Balance as at l April 2017
Amortisation expense for the year
Balance as at 31 March 2018
Amortisation expense for the year
Balance as at 31 March 2019

15.39

7.77
23.L6

7.72

30.88

Net nt amount Software
As at 3l March 2018 L6.2L
As at 31 March 2019 9.93

l' ')
,?a, I l: ii

(Rs. in takhs)
As at

3l March 2018
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INOX WIND TNFRASTRUCTURE SERVTCES TIMITED
Notes to the standalone flnancial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019

(Rs. ln t akhsl

Partlculars
As at

3l March
As at

3l March
2018

As at
3l March

2019

As at
3l March

2018
Nos. Nos. Amount Amount

7 : lnvestments

7a. lnvestment ln subsldlarles (at cost)
Non-current
-lnvestments ln equlty lnstruments (unquoted)
- ln fully pald-up equlty shares of Rs. l0 each
Marut Shakti Energy tndia Ltd.
Sarayu Wind Power (Tallimadugula) pvt. Ltd.
SaWiki Energy Pvt. Ltd.
Vinirrmaa Energy Generation pvt. Ltd.
Sarayu Wind Power (Kondapuram) pvt. ttd.
RBRK lnvestments Ltd.
Wind One Renergy pvt. Ltd (upto 29.11.2019)r*
Wind Three Renergy h/t. Ltd.(upto 29.11.2019),**
Vasuprada Renewables Pvt. ttd.
Suswind Power Pvt. Ltd.
Ripudaman Urja Pvt. ttd.
Vibhav Energy Pvt. Ltd.
Haroda Wind Energy Pvt. Ltd.
Vigodi Wind Energy Pvt. Ltd.
Aliento Wind Energy Pyt. ttd.
Tempest Wind Energy Pvt. Ltd.
Flurry Wind Energy Pvt. Ltd.
Vuelta Wind Energy Pvt. Ltd.
Flutter Wind Energy Pvt. Ltd.
NaniVirani Wind Energy Pvt. Ltd. (w.e.f. 15.12.2019)*
Ravapar Wind Energy Pvt. Ltd. (w.e.f. 15.12.2019)*
Khatiyu Wind Energy Pvt. ttd. (w.e.f. 15.12.2018)*
Sri Pavan Energy Pvt.

tess: Provision for dimunition in value of investment

7b. lnvestment ln assoclates (trade investment)

Wind Two Renergy Pvt. ttd.
Wind Four Renergy Pvt. Ltd.

Wind Five Renergy Pvt. ttd.
Wind One Renergy Pvt. Ltd. (w.e.f. 29.11.2018)r+
Wind Three Renergy Pvt. Ltd. (w.e.f. 29.11.2018)*,r
NaniVirani wind Energy pvt. Ltd. (upto 15.12.2019)*
Ravapar Wind Energy PW. Ltd. (upto 15.12.2019)*
Khatiyu Wind Energy Pvt. Ltd. (upto 15.12.2018)*

511070
10000

835000
50000
10000

70000

10000
10000

10000
10000
10000

10000

10000
10000

10000
10000

10000

10000
10000

10000

51000

32510000

18510000

18510000

10000

10000

611070
10000

835000

50000
10000
70000

10000

10000

10000
10000

10000
10000
10000
10000
10000

10000

10000
10000

10000

191.01
283.19

77.00

916.27
940.67
268.30

191.01

283.19
77.00

9L6.21
940.67
268.30

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00
1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00
1.00

1.00
1.00

1.00
1.00
1.00

1.00

5.10

10000

10000

10000

10000

10000
10000

2,695.49
(1,658.71)

2,699.39
(1,5s8.7 1)

L,036.77 1,030.57

3,251.00

1,851.00

1,851.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1:oo

6,955.00 6.00
*During the year, the Company has cancelled various binding agreements (including call & put option
agreement and voting rights agreement) with a party. Due to cancellation of the binding agreements, it is
assessed that the Company has gained control over such companies in terms of lnd AS 110: Consolidated
Financial Statements. Therefore, the Company has accounted for investment in such companies as investment
in 'subsidia4y' from the date of gaining control.

**During the year, the company has entered into various binding agreements (including call & put option
agreement and voting rights agreement) with a party to, inter-alia, transfer the shares of such companies at a
future date and defining rights of the respective parties. ln view of the provisions of these binding agreements,
it is assessed that the Company has ceased to exercise control over such companies in terms of Ind AS 110:
Consolidated Financial Statements. Therefore, the Company has accounted for investment in such companies
as investment in 'associate' from the date of cessation of control.
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<;,
,.\

I,:,

ri



INOX WIND TNFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES IIMITED
Notes to the standalone flnanclal statements for the year ended 31 March 2019

(Rs. ln takhs)

Partlculars
As at

3l March
2019

As at
3l March

2018

7c) Flnanclal assets carrled at FVTPI
lnvestments ln mutual funds (unquoted, fulty pald up)
(face value Rs. 10 each)

35,952.883 units (31 March 2018: Nil )of ABSLSaving Fund -
Growth Direct

Total (c)

Total other lnvestments

Aggregate carrying value of unquoted investments
Aggregate amount of dimunition in value of investments

Category-wlse other investments - as per lnd AS 109
classification
Carried at cost
Carried at FWPL

133.66

133.66

8,t25.43 1,036,67

8,725.43
1,659.77

7,036.67
1,658.7t

7,991.77

133.56
L,036.67

8,725.43 l"cBASl

f



INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVTCES tIMITED
Notes to the standalone flnanclal statements for the year ended 31 March 2019

(Rs. ln Lakhsl

Partlculars As at
3l March 2019

As at
3l March 2018

8: Loans
(Unsecured, considered good, unless othenvise stated)

Non-current

Security deposits

Total Non-current loans

Current

Loans to related partles (See Note 39)
-lnter-corporate deposits to related parties

Considered good

Considered doubtful

tess: Provision for doubtful inter-corporate deposit

Total

9 : Other flnancia! assets

Non-current

Non-current bank balances (from Note 16)
Unbilled revenue (See note below)
Others

Total

Current

Unbilled revenue (See note below)
lnsurance claims

30,973.98 25,226.59

1,192.93 !,266.50

1,192.83 1,266.50

2,636.55

3,7M.29
6,270.94
1,996.60

6,380.93
(3,744.281

8,257.44
(1,995.60)

2,636.55 6,270.U

100.00

30,638.36

235.62

257.38

24,887.16

81.75

6,740.99

53.02
4,028.92

Total 6,803.91 4,029.92
Note: Unbilled revenue is classified as financial asset as right to consideration is unconditional upon passage of time.

T'
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lnox Wind lnfrastructure Services Limited
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019

10. Deferred tax balances

Year ended 31 March 2019
Deferred tax !iti in relatlon to:

Year ended 31 March 2018

tax in relation to:

ln

ln

Partlculars Opening
balance

Recognised

in profit or
loss

Recognised

ln other
comprehcnslve

income

Adjusted
against

current tax
liabiliW

Closing

balance

(0.e3)

(10,085.29)

49.00
707.79

8,742.65

(.L,741.34l.

747.99
(58.03)

948.80
(2,548.95)

37.32
(0.ee)

4,420.32

(16.e1)

439.54

(30.ee)

947.87
(t2,734.241

86.32

75.81

t3,L62.97

(1,758.25)

747.99

371.51

lProperty, 
ptant and equlpnrent

lStraisht 
lining of O & M revenue

lAllowance for expected credit losses
Defined benefit obligations
Business loss

Equity component of Compound
financial instrument
Other deferred tax assets

Other deferred tax liabilities

MAT credit entitlement
(2,248.761

2,320.05
3,779.L3 (30.ee) 899.98

2,320.05
Total 71.89 3,179.13 (30.sel 3,22O.O3

,tugtrtaleS

Particulars Opening

balance

Recognised

in profit or
loss

Recognlsed in
other

comprehensive

lncome

Adjusted
against

current tax
liabilltv

Closing

balance

lProperty, 
plant and equipment

lStraisht 
lining of O & M revenue

I

lAllowance for expected credit losses
I

Defined benefit obligations
Business loss

Equity component of Compound
financial instrument
Other deferred tax assets

Other deferred tax liabilities

MAT credit entitlement

(s03.13)

(5,978.16)

47.53

108.82

3,409.24
(t,74L.34)

61.95

502.20
(4,107.13)

1.47

27.82

5,333.41

686.04
(58.03)

(28.8s)

(0.e3)

(10,085.29)

49.00

L07.79

8,742.65

{.7,741.34l,

747.99
(68.03)

(4,595.09)

2,320.05
2,375.79 (28.8s1 12,248.t61

2,320.05
Total 12,275.O41 2,375.79 (28.8s1 71.89

rC
a:
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INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES LIMITED
Notes to the standalone financlal statements for the year ended 31 March 2019

(Rs. ln t akhsl

Partlculars As at
3l March 2019

As at
3l March 2018

11: lncome tax assets (netl

Non-current

lncome tax paid (net of provisions)

Total

12 : Other assets

Non-current

Capital advances

Balances with government authorities
- Balances in service tax , VAT & GST accounts

Total

Current

Advance to suppliers
Balances with government authorities

- Balances in Service tax, VAT & GST accounts
Prepayments - others

Total

13: lnventorles
(at lower of cost and net realisable value)

Construction m aterials
Project development, erection & commissioning work-in-progress
Common infrastructure facilities work-in-progress

Total

14 : Trade recelvables
(Unsecured)

Current

Considered good- Unsecured
Less: Allowance for expected credit losses

7,464.64 1,654.37

1,464.64 1,654.37

1,539.64

567.34

246.09

763.57

2,205.98 1,009.66

13,549.36

4,092.72
7,063.57

7,602.54

1,039.24
741.46

16,994.94

20,729.12

382.40

9,883.66
14,550.06

382.40

38,106.46 24,916.12

19,553.36
(247.03l.

24,699.52
(740.221

19,306.33Total 24ss9.30

18,704.05 9,393.24



INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVTCES IIMITED
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019

(Rs. ln Lakhs)

Partlculars As at
3l March 2019

As at
31 March 2018

15: Cash and cash equlvalents

Balances with banks
in Current accounts
in Cash credit accounts

Cash on hand

Total

16: Other bank balances

Fixed deposits with original maturity period of more than 3 months but
less than 12 monthst
Fixed deposit with original maturity for more than 12 months*

Less: Amount disclosed under Note 9 - ,Other financial assets-Non
current'

Total

Notes:
*other bank balances include margin money deposits kept as security
against bank guarantees as under:
a) Fixed deposits with original maturity for more than 3 months but less
than 12 months
b) Fixed deposits with original maturity for more than 12 months

25.38

0.69
3.64

t71.28
5.70

1.3s

29.71 178.33

19.87

522.45

1,869.31

557.46
542.32

100.00

2,425.77

2s7.38

u2.32 2,169,39

79.87

522.45

1,969.31

557.46

.)..



INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES LIMITED
Notes to the standalone flnanclal statements for the year ended 31 March 2019

17: Equlty share capltal
(Rs. in Lakhsl

As at
3l March 2019

As at
3l March 2018

Authorlsed capltal
6,00,00,000 (31 March 2018: 50,000) equity shares of Rs. 10 each+

lssued, subscrlbed and pald up
5,73,89,450 (31 March 2018: 50,000) equity shares of Rs. 10 each

(a) Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding at the
beglnnlng and at the end of the year

6,000.00 5.00

5 738.95 5.00
5,739.95 5.00

As at 31 March 2019 As at 31 March 2018

Nc. of shares
Amount (Rs. ln

lakhs)
No. of shares

Amount (Rs. in
lakhs)

Equity share capita!
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year
Shares issued during the yearr

lnox Wind Limited(*)

(d) Detalls of shares held by each shareholder hol.ding
more than 5% shares:

lnox Wind Limited(*)
(r) lncuding shares held through nominee shareholders.

As at 31 March 2019

No. of shares Amount (Rs' ln

As at 31 March 2018

No. of shares Amount (Rs' ln
takhs)

50,000
5,73,39,450

5.00
5,733.95

50,000 5.00

Shares outstandlng at the end of the year 738.95 5.00

'* McA filing under the applicable provisions of Companies Act 2013 related to increase in authorised share.capital and fresh
issue capital are under process.

(b) Rights, preferences and restricttons attached to equity shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having par vdlue of Rs. 10 per share. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote
per share held and entitled to receive dividend as declared from time to time. ln the event of liquidation of the Company, the
holders of equity shares will be entitled.to receive the remaining assets of the company, in proportion of their shareholding.

(c) Shares held by holding company

5,73,99,450 5,738.95 50,000 5.00

Ar at 31 March 2019
lrlo. of Shares % of holding

As at 31 March 2018

No. of Shares % of hotding

5,73,99,450 LOO% 50,000 700%

(el For the terms of debentures convertlble tnto equlty shares a,ll th:r eartiest date of converslon, See
Note 19

(f) Allotment of Equity Shares by way of Conversion
During the year, the company has converted its lst trenche of debentures amounting to Rs. 10,000.00 lakhs into
equity at a share price of Rs.17.44/-

,,., ]

5,73,99,450 50,000



INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVTCES IIMITED
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019

As at
3l March 2019

18: Other equity

(Rs. in Lakhs)
As at

3l March 2018

Debenture redemption reserve
Security Premium
Retained earnings

Total

18 (i) Debenture redemption reserve

Balance at beginning of the year
Transfer from retained earnings

Balance at the end of the year

18 (ii) Retained earnings:
Balance at beginning of year
Profit/(loss) for the year

Other comprehensive income for the year, net of
income tax
Transfer to Debenture redemption reserve
Balance at the end of the year

1,900.00
4,214.99

(11,330.45)

1,800.00

(5,569.23)

5,315.47)

1,900.00 1,800.00

The Company has issued redeemabte non-convertible debentures. Accordingly, as required by the
Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014 (as amended), Debenture Redemption
Reserve (DRR) is created out of profits available for payment of dividend. DRR is required to be
created for an amount which is equal to 25% of the value of debentures issued and wilt be
reclassified to retained earnings on redemption of debentures.

(5,669.23)
(5,718.93)

57.7L

67.O0

(5,789.93)

53.70

(11,330.45) 23)

The amount that can be distributed by the Company as dividends to its equity shareholders is
determined based on the financial statements of the Company and also considering the
requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 and atso subject to tevy of dividend distribution tax, if
any. Thus, the amounts reported above may not be distributable in entirety.

!1...: ,

li:Iiir'-tt\." !
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(3,869.23)

1,900.00 1,900.00



INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES LIMITED
Notes to the standalone financtat statements for the year ended 31 March 2019

19: Terms of repayment and securities etc.

a) Debentures (secured):-
i) 3000 non convertible redeemable debentures of Rs. 10 Lakhs each fully paid up, are issued at par,
and carry interest @ 9% p.a. payable semi annually. The maturity pattern of the debentures is as
under:

Month
Sep-19

Mar-20

Sep-20

The above debentures are secured by first ranking exctusive charge by way of hypothecation of fixed
assets and certain immovable assets of the Company and unconditional and irrevocabte guarantee by
Gujarat Fluorochemicals Limited.

b) Rupee term loan from Axis Finance ttd:-
Rupee term loan is secured by first charge of lien of FMP/other select debt mutual funds acceptable
to Axis finance provided by Gujarat Ftourochemicals Limited and carries interest @ g.S%p.a. principal
repayment pattern of the loan is as under:

(Rs. in Lakhs)
Month Principal
Aug-20 5,056.16

5,055.15

c) Rupee term loan from yes Bank Ltd:-
Rupee term loan taken from Yes Bank Ltd is secued by unconditional and irrevocable corporate
guarntee from Gujarat flourochemicals Limited and second charge on existing and future
movable fixed assets of the company and carries interest @ g.6}%p.a. principal repayment
pattern of the loan is as under:

(Rs. in takhs)
Month Principal
Jul-19

Jan-20

Jul-20
Jan-2!
Jul-21

500.00

2,000.00

2,000.00
2,500.00
2,500.00

9,500.00

" i, '\-

' i "-!

_/- :- a,', /

(Rs. in takhs)
Princioal

5,000.00
5,000.00

5,000.00
15,000.00



INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES LIMTTED
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019

19: Terms of repayment and securities etc.

d) Rupee term loan from Aditya Birta Finance Ltd:-
Rupee term loan is taken from Aditya Birta Finance Ltd is secured by second pari passu charges
on the current assets, cash flows and receivables both pt esent & Future of the company and
carries interest @ L0.25oA p.a. principal repaynrent pattern of the loan is as under:

Month
(Rs. in takhsl
Principal

L48.73

300.00
300.00

300.00

300.00
ss0.00
s50.00

ss0.00
550.00
700.00

700.00

700.00

700.00

800.00
800.00

800.00
800.00
400.00

9,948,73

e) Debentures (unsecured) :-
The debentures of Rs. 1,000 each, fully paid up, are issued to the holding company, at par, and carry
interest @ 4% p.a. The entire amount of debentures is convertible into fully paid up equity shares of
Rs. 10 each at the option of the debenture holder, at the end of the term of the respective
debentures. The equity shares will be issued at the price as per the valuation report to be obtained at
each conversion date. lf not converted, the debentures are redeemabte at par. The maturity pattern
ofthe debentures is as under:

Debenture Series Date of allotment

Apr-19

Jul-19
Oct-19

Jan-20

Apr-20

Jul-20

Oct-20
Jan-2L

Apr-27

tul21-
Oct-21

lan-22
Apr-22
Jul22
Oct-22
Jan-23

Apr-23
Jul-23
Tota!

Maturity
Perlod

Number of
Debentures

Amount

Series E

Series D

Series C

Series B

Total

17th Nov.2015

5th Nov.2015
3rd Nov.2015

29th Oct.2015

7 years

6 years

5 years

4 years LO,00,000

10,00,000

10,00,000

10,00,000

tn

10,000.00

10,000.00

10,000.00

10,000.00

40,000.0040,00,000

't a ''\': :



INOX WIND TNFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES IIMITED
Notes to the standalone financiat statements for the year ended 31 March 2019

19: Terms of repayment and securities etc.

The optionally convertible debentures are presented in the balance sheet as follows
(Rs. in Lakhsl

Particulars
As at

3l March
2019

As at
3l March

2018

Face value of debentures issued
Less: Equity component of optionally convertible debentures

Less: Derivative portion

Add: Effect of unwinding cost, gain/ross on derivative portion and
interest paid

40,000.00

5,031.52
50,000.00
5,031.62

34,969.39

1,517.t2
44,968.38

2,651.24
33,45t.26

3,766.49

42,317.14

2,566.97

37,2L7.74 44,gg4.OL

Equity component of optionally convertible debentures 5,031.G2

* The equity component of optionally convertible debentures has been presented on the
face ofthe balance sheet net ofdeferred tax of Rs. L74l.g4[akhs.

5,031.62

J()



INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES LtMITED
Notes to the standalone flnancial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019

(Rs.ln takhs)

Particulars As at
3l March 2019

As at
31 March 2018

20: Non current borrowlngs

Secured loans
a) Debentures
Redeemable non convertible debentures

Unsecured loans
a) Debentures

Optionally convertible debentures - Liability portion of compound
financial instrument
b) Rupee term loans

From Financial lnstitution

Total
Less: Disclosed under Note No. 21: other current financial liabilities -
- Current maturities of non-current borrowings
- lnterest accrued

Total

Note: for terms of repayment and securities etc. See Note 19

21: Other flnancial tiabilltles

Non-current

Derivative financial liabilities

Total

Current

Current maturities of non-current borrowings (See Note 20)
Interest accrued

Creditors for capital expenditure
Consideration payable for business combinations
Employee dues payables

Total

15,859.59 26,084.09

37,217.74 44,894.07

24,475.91 10,209.80

77,552.24 81,177.W

(23,87t.2t1
(1,112.50)

(24,889.41)

11,432.43)
(24,923.711 (26,327.841

52,628.53 54,856.06

1,517.12 2,651.24

23,811.27

2,9!9.49
1,992.93

1,197.46

616.24

24,899.41

1,702.25

3,957.70

t,248.00
659.22

30,527.22 32,456.59

1,517.12 2,651.24



INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES TIMITED
Notes to the standalone flnancia! statements for the year ended 31 March 2019

(Rs. ln takhsl

Partlculars As at
3l March 2019

As at
3l March 2018

22: Provisions

Non-current

Proulslon for employee beneflts (See Note 38)
Gratuity
Cnmpensated absences

Tctal

Current
Provlslon for employee beneflts (See Note 3g)

Gratuity
Compensated absences

Total

23: Other Liabllltles

Non-current
lncome received in advance

Total

Current

Advances received from customers
lncome received in advance
Statutory dues and taxes payable

Total

721.33

53.86
143.82

89.08

175.19 232.90

3.72

38.02
7.L6

68.41

41.74 75.57

10,252.11 6,757.05

11 6,157.05

9,683.93
L,219.92
1,335.92

4,051.30

1,093.80

9M.66

12,239.77 6,099.76



INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVTCES TIMITED
Notes to the standalone flnanclat statements for the year ended 31 March 2019

(Rs.ln takhs)

Partlculars As at
3l March 2019

As at
3l March 2018

24: Current borrowlngs

Unsecured borrowlngs
From banks

- Cash Credit (*)
From related parties

- lnter-corporate deposits from holding company(**)

4,878.M

33,591.39 16,145.96
38,459.92 16,145.96

tess: Disclosed under Note No. 21: other current financial liabilities -
- lnterest accrued

Total

Terms of reoavment
t cash credit taken from yes bank carries interest @ MctR plus 0.35% against corporate guarntee of Gujatat
Fluorochemical Limited.
**lnter-corporate deposit from holding company is unsecured, repayable on demand and carries interest @ L2.o1yo
p.a.

25: Trade payables

- Dues to micro and small enterprises
- Dues to others

51.65

38,337.73
69.26

34,539.93

Total 38,399.39

The Particulars of dues to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 200G (MSMED Act):

Partlculars 201&19 2017-18

Principal amount due to suppliers under MSMED Act at the year end
lnterest accrued and due to suppliers under MSMED Act above amount,
unpaid at the year end

Payment made to suppliers (other than interest) beyond the appointed date
during the year end

lnterest paid to supplier under section 16 of MSMED Act during the year
lnterest due and payable to suppliers under MSMED Act for payments arready
made 13.04

lnterest accrued and not paid to suppliers under MSMED Act up to the year
end 131.00 77.77

Note: The above information has been disclosed in respect of parties which have been identified on the basis
of the information available with the Company.

61.65

40.19

103.46

69.26

11.04

430.87

9.13

)l -.- .

:l ! 
J

ii ;i

(1,806.98) (269.821
(1,806.98) (269.821

36,612.84 15,876,14

!14,608.09

,t
i):(

. .'. :



INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES LIMITED
Notes to the standalone financiat statements for the year ended 3l March 2019

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Partlculars 2018-19 2017-20,.8

25: Revenue from Operations
Saie of services

Other operating revenue

27: Other lncome

a) lnterest income
lnterest income calculated using the effective interest method:

On fixed deposits with banks
On lnter-corporate deposits

Other interest income
On lncome tax refunds

c) Gain on investment carried at FWpL
Gain on fair valueation of investment in Mutual Fund

d) Other non operating income
lnsurance claims
Total

2L,465.77

54.98
32,838.91

3,833.57
2t,520.75 36,672.39

85.41
703.53

111.11

83.32

524.98

900.05 708.30

6.56

34.96
906.7t 743.26

it

,

.CIrr ri.-



INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES LTMITED
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019

(Rs. in takhs)

Particularc 2018-19 20,.7-2018

28: EPC, O&M and Common infrastructure facility expenses

Construction material consumed
Cost of booster packages

Equipments & machinery hire charges
subcontractor cost
Cost of lands

O&M repairs
Legal & professional fees & expenses
Stores and spares consumed
Rates & taxes and regulatory fees
Rent

Labour charges

lnsurance

Security charges
Travelling & conveyance
Miscella neous expenses

Total

29: Changes in inventories of work in progress

Work-in-progress at the beginning of the year
Project Development, erection & commissioning work
Common infrastructure facilities

Work-in-progress at the end of the year
Project Development, erection & commissioning work
Common infrastructure facilities

(lncrease)/Decrease in work-in-progress

30: Employee benefits expense

Salaries and wages

Contribution to provident and other funds
Gratuity
Staff welfare expenses

1,359.56 544.80

3,642.96
2,679.5L

5,L79.96

1,955.41

3,300.93

429.90

354.15

L29.46

345.08
131.98

415.63
!,591.32
1,879.50

93.59

4,296.49

5,036.22

376.2s
2,tgg.l3

337.38

125.82

442.87

366.46
LzL.25

548.15
1,300.46

L,771.5t
294.2t

L8,554.76 23,684.08

14,550.06

382.40
20,2t2.36

382.40
74,932.46 20,594.76

20,729.12

382.41
14,550.05

382.40
27,7LL.53 L4,932.46

16,179.071 5,652.30

2,466.49

93.09
75.40

428.63

2,861.4!
10s.05

95.53
499.94

3,063.50

!1

ai

o,



INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVTCES LIMITED
Notes to the standalone financiat statements for the year ended 31 March 2019

(Rs. in La khsf

Particulars 2018-19 20L7-20t8

31: Finance costs

a) lnterest on financiat liabilities carried at amortised cost
lnterest on borrowings

b) Other interest cost
lnterest on delay payment of Taxes

c) Other borrowing costs
Bank Guarntee Charges
Corporate guarntee Cha rges

d) Unwinding cost of compound financial instrument

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment
Amortisation of intangible assets

Total

33: Other Expenses

Rent

Legal and professional fees and expenses \

Directors' sitting fees
Allowance for expected credit losses
Sales commission
Liquidated damages

Net loss on derivative portion of compound financiat instrument
Miscella neous expenses

6,790.79 4,202.01

51.04 51.11

445.05
433.82

320.22

2,333.73 1,997.L7

Less: lnterest capitalized

Total

The capitalisation rate of funds borrowed is L2o/o p.a. (pre rious year t2o/o p.a.l

32: Depreciation and amortisation expense

70,044.43

45.90
6,570.51

7t.28

9,999.53 6,499.23

2,707.39

7.8t
1,653.02

7.77

2,715.19 1,550.79

31.72

727.85

7.40
105.81

125.95

694.92

330.L7

27.89

L66.92

6.40
2.89

to.47
924.81

L,573.16

703.1s

a&co. *

7t

/,,
(,
()

Cha

Total 1,424.93 3,415.69



INOX WIND TNFRASTRUCTURE SERVTCES tIMITED
Notes to the standalone financlal statements for the year ended 31 March 2019

34. lncome tax recognlsed in Statement of profit and Loss

(Rs. ln takhsl
Partlculars

Current tax
ln respect ofthe current year
Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) credit

Deferred tax
ln respect of the current year
Taxation pertaining to earlier years

Total lncome tax expense recognised ln the current year

2018-19 2017-18

(3,179.13)

(3,179.13)

(3.179.131

The income tax expense for the year can be reconciled to the accounting profit as foltows:

Rs. ln l.akhs
Pa

2018-19

Profit before tax

lncome tax expense calculated at 34.944% (2OLl_2OLg: 34.60g%)

Effect of expenses that are not deductible in determining taxable profit

Effect on deferred tax balances due to the change in income tax rate from
34.608yoto 34.944Yo (previoius year - from 33.0G3% to 34.608%)

Taxation pertaining to earlier years
lncome tax expense recognised in statement of profit and loss

(8,986.76)

(3,140.33)

(38.80)

(8,165.70)

12,825.99)

439.03

2L.34

(10.1s)
79.13) 12,37s.771

The tax rate used for the years ended 31 March 2019 and 31 March 2018 in reconciliations above is the corporate
tax rate of 34.944Yo payable by corporate entities in lndia on taxable profits under the lndian tax law.

,a
o

,4

r,

(2,365.62't
(10.1s)

-

12.375.771

-

12.37s.771

a- ;,.. -



INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES LIMITED
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019

35. Earnings per share

Particularc 2018-2019 2017-2018

Basic earning/(lossl oer share
Profit/(loss) for the year (Rs. in Lakhs)
weighted average number of equity shares used in calculation of
basic and diluted EpS (Nos)
Nominal value of each share (in Rs.)
Basic earnings/(loss) per share (Rs.)

(5,718.93) (5,789.93)

Diluted earninE/(lossl oer share

Profit/(loss) for the year (Rs. in Lakhs)
Add: Expenses on debentures
Adjusted Profit/(loss) for dituted EpS

Weighted average number of equity shares- (Nos.)
Nominal value of each share (in Rs.)
Diluted earnings/(loss) per share (Rs.)

(5,718.93)

1,519.23

|4,200.70].

28,67,47,25O
10.00

(23.2e1

2,45,56,724
10.00

123.2e)

50,000
10.00

(11,579.86)

(5,789.93)

1,997.17
(3,792.761

43,49,32,609
10.00

(11,579.86)

o
o

D1"ll1 *

Note: The anti-dilutive effect for the year ended 31 March 2019 & 31 March 201g is ignored.

r-.hi
r4
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INOX WIND !NFRASTRUCTURE SERVTCES LIMITED
Notes to the standatone financlal statements for the year ended 31 March 2019

35. Capltal Management
For the purpose of the company's capital Management, capital includes issued equity share capital,
security premium and all other equity reserves attributable to the equity holders of the Company.
The Company' s capital Management objectives are:
. to ensure the Company's ability to continue as a going concern
o to provide an adequate return to shareholders by pricing products and services commensurately with
the level of risk.

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in economic
conditions and the requirements of the financial covenants. To maintain or adjust the capital structure,
the company may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, return capital to shareholders or issue
new shares. The Company monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by total equity.
The Company includes within net debt, interest bearing loans and borrowings, trade and other payables,
less cash and cash equivalents, excluding discontinued operations, if any.

The gearlng ratio at the end of the reportlng perlod was as follows:

ln lakhs

ln order to achieve this overall objective, the Company's capital Management, amongst other things, aims
to ensure that it meets financial covenants attached to the interest-bearing loans and borrowings that
define capital strudure requirements.No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for
managing capital during the years ended 31 March, 2019 and 31 March, 201g.

tr,-,'5\

\i^
o\o
*
3(-r

Partlculars
As at

3l March
As at

3l March

52,629.53
23,817.21

36,652.94

z,gtg.4g
1,16,012.06

29.77

54,956.06
24,899.4t
t5,876.14

1,702.25

97,323.96

178.33

rrent maturities of long term debt
Current borrowings
lnterest accrued but not due on borrowings
lnterest accrued and due on borrowings

less: Cash and bank balances (excluding bank deposits ke
as lien)
Net debt

Non-current borrowings

debt

Equity
Net debt to ratio

1,15,992.35

3,713.76

It23.O4%

97,145.53
(s73.ss)

NA



INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES TIMITED
Notes to the standalone financial statementr f.rr the year ended 31 Mar< h 2019

37. Financial lnstrument

of financial anstruments tn
As at

3l March
2019

As at
3l March

2018

572.03

19,306.33

3,929.39

37,677.99

2,604.70

24,559.30

7,537.34

28,999.13

63,598.87

133.56

61,385.53

133.65

67,519.29 63,598.87

7,5L7.72

t,16,012.06
38,399.39

3,796.53

2,651.24

97,323.96

34,508.09

5,864.92
L,58,207.97 7,37,796.97

Sub total
Measured at fair value through profit or toss (FVTpt)
(a) lnvestment in mutual funds

(b) Financial liabilities
Measured at fair value through profit or loss (FVTpt)
Other non current derivative financial liabilities

Total Financial Assets

total

btal

(a) Financial assets

Measured at amortised cost
(a)Borrowings
(blTrade payables
(c) Other financial liabilities

Measured at amortised cost
(a) Cash and bank balances
(b)Trade receivables
(c) Loans

(d) lnvestments
(e) Other financial assets

t,59,725.09 7,40,449.tl

The carrying amount reflected above represents the company's maximum exposure to credit risk
fsr such financial assets.

(ii) Financiat risk management
The Company's principal financial liablities comprise of borrowings from its holding compan% trade and
other payables. The main purpose of these financial liablities is to finance the company,s operations. The
Company's principal financiat assets includes trade and other receivables, cash and bank balances, derived
directly from its operations. The company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk.

(iii) Market Rtsk

Market risk is that the fair value of future cash flovrs of a financial instrurnent will fluctuate because of
change in market price. The Gompany does not have any foreign currency exposure and hence is not
subject to foreign currency risks Further, the Company does not have any investments other than

.lr^l AC

o
o

U
!
*

lie,''r Delhr

strategic investments in subsidiaries and hence is not subject to other price risks

d

+



INOX W!ND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES [IMITED
Notes to the standalone flnanciat statements for the year ended 3l March 2019

37. Financlal lnstrument

(iv) lnterest rate risk manatement
lnterest rate risk reters to the possibility that the tair value or tuture cash flows ot a tnancial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in market interest rate. The company is exposed to interest rate risk becauseit borrows funds at both fixed and floating interest rates. The risk is managed by the company by
maintaining an appropriate mix between fixed and froating rate borrowings.
lnterest rate senstlvity analysis
The sensitivity analysis below have been determined based on the exposure to interest rates for floating
rate liabilities at the end of the reporting period. For floating rate liabilities, a 50 basis point increase or
decrease is used when reporting interest rate risk internally to key management personnel and represents
management's assessment of the reasonably possible change in interest rates.

lf interest rates had been 50 basis points higher/lower and alt other variables were held constant, the
company's profit for the year ended 31 March 2019 would decrease/increase by INR 59.16 Lakhs net of tax.
This is mainly aftributable to the company's exposure to interest rates on its variable rate borrowings.

(v) Other price risks
The company is exposed to equity price risks arising from equity investments, other than investments in
subsidiaries and associates which are held for strategic rather than trading purposes. The company does
not actively trade these investments. Hence the company's exposure to equity price risk is minimal.

(vi) Credit rlsk management
credit risk refers to risk that a counterparty will default on its contractual obligations resulting in financial
loss to the company. credit risk arises primarily from financial assets such as trade receivables, other
balances with banks, loans and other receivables.

a) Trade receivables
credit risk arising from trade receivables is managed in accordance with the company's established policy,
procedures and control relating to customer credit risk management. The company is providing o&M
services and is having long term contracts with such customers. Accordingly, risk of recovery of such
amounts is mitiSated. customers who represents more than 5% of the total balance of Trade Receivable asat 31 March, 2019 is Rs. 8758.64 lakhs (as at 31 March, 2018 of Rs. 1,G,G52.03 lakhs) are due from 5 major
customers who are reputed parties. All trade receivables are reviewed and assessed for default on aquarterly basis.

The company has used a practical expedient by computing the expected credit loss allowance for trade
receivables based on a provision matrix. The provision matrix takes into account historical credit loss
experience and adjusted for fonarard-looking information. The expected credit loss allowance is based onthe ageing of the receivables and the rates as given in the provision matrix. The provision matrix at the endof the reporting period is as follows:

Ageing Expected credit losses (%)

2018-19 2017-t8
010% NtL

0S0% 0.50yo
t.50% L.50%

0-180 days

181-355 days

Above 365 days

tn

rrl)

\x'

.)t

t:

*
,'(et

*.

Particulars As at
3l March

2019

As at
3l March

2018
0-180 d 2,439.59 11,319.35
181-365 986.13 5,049.51

365 16,L27.64 7,33L.66
Gross trade receivables 19,553.35 24,699.52

of receivables



INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVTCES tIMITED
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019

37. Financial lnstrument

Movement in the expected credit loss altowance :

!n

Particulars

As at
3l March

2019

As at
3l March

2018
Balance at of the r t40.22 137.33
Movement in credit loss allowance 106.81 2.89
Balance at end of the f 247.O3 140.22

b) Loans and Other Receivables
The Company applies expected credit losses (ECL) model for measurement and recognition of loss
allowance on the loans given by the company to the external parties. ECL is the difference between all
contractual cash flows that are due to the company in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows
that the Company expects to receive (i.e., all cash shortfalls), discounted at the original effective interest
rate.

The company determines if there has been a significant increase in credit risk of the financial asset since
initial recognition. lf the credit risk of such assets has not increased significantly, an amount equal to 12-
month ECL is measured and recognized as loss allowance. However, if credit risk has increased significantly,
an amount equal to lifetime ECL is measured and recognized as loss allowance.

12-month ECL are a portion of the lifetime ECL which result from default events that are possible within 12
months from the reporting date. Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible
default events over the expected life of a financial asset.

ECL are measured in a manner that they reflect unbiased and probability weighted amounts determined by
a range of outcomes, taking into account the time value of money and other reasonable information
available as a result of past events, current conditions and forecasts of future economic conditions.

ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as income/expense
in the statement of profit and Loss under the head 'other expenses,.

c) Other financial assets
credit risk arising from other batances with banks is limited because the counterparties are banks. There is
no collateral held against such investments.

(vii) Uquidity Risk Management
Ultimate responsibility for liquidity risk management rests with the committee of board of directors of the
company and its holding company, which has established an appropriate liquidity risk management
framework for the management of the company's short, medium and long-term funding and liquidity
management requirements. The Company manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequate reserves, banking
facilities and reserve borrowing facilities, by continuously monitoring forecast and actual cash flows, and by
matching the maturity profiles of financial assets and liabilities.

F
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INOX WIND TNFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES IIMITED
Notes to the standalone financlal statements for the year ended 31 March 2019

37. Flnancla! lnstrument

(viii) tlqutdity rtsk tables
The following tables detail the company's remaining contractual maturity for its non-derivative financial
liabilities with agreed repayment periods. The tables have been drawn up based on the undiscounted cashflows of financial liabilities based on the earliest date on which the company can be required to pay. Thetables include both interest and principal cash flows. To the extent that interest flows are floating rate, theundiscounted amount is derived from interest rate curves at the end of the reporting period. Thecontractual maturity is based on the earliest date on which the company may be required to pay.

a) Non-Derivative Financial Liabilities
The table below provides details regarding the contractual maturities of financial liabilities including
estimated interest payments as at 31 March 2019:

tn
Particulars tess than 1

year
1 to 5 year 5 years and

above
Total

As at 31 March 2019
Borrowings

payables

financial liabilities
Derivative financial liabilities
Total

60,464.05

38,399.39
5,7t6.0t

52,629.53

1,577.t2

1,13,092.59

38,399.39
5,776.0L

t,5L7.72
L,O5,579.M 54,145.65 1,59,725.09

The table below provides details regarding the contractual maturities of financial liabilities including
estimated interest payments as at 31 March 201g:

Particulars Less than 1

year
1 to 5 year 5 years and

above
Total

As at 31 March 2018
Borrowings

de payables

financial liabilities
Derivative financial liabilities
Total

40,755.55

34,609.09

7,567.L7

54,856.06

2,65L.24

95,621.6L

34,509.09

7,567.17

2,651.24
82,940.9t 57,507.30 L,4O,44g.tL

tn

l'kri Dellii

o
o
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5
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INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVTCES LIMITED
Notes to the standalone financiar statements for the year ended 31 March 2019

37. Financlal tnstrument
(ix) Falr value of the company's financiat assets and financial liabilities that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis:

During the period, there were no transfers between Level 1 and level 2

{klF l' v'b€ off,ntftial.5!.t .d,lll.n.Ll lLbilitbs th.t.re .ot m.!!ur.d.t f:tr y.tu. (tot f.tr y.rr. dkdo6.rr.s.rr Equi..d}

cornPanv does not antlciPate that tll€ carryin8 amounts would b€ slgniflcanfly dlfferenr from the vatues flrat woutd .v€ntualy b€ recetv€d or setthd.

Fair Value as at Value
Valuation Technique(s) & key inputs usedFinancial assets/(Financlal

liabilitiesf 31 March
2019

31 March
2018

Significant
unobservable

input(sf

Relatlonshlp of
unobservable

lnputs to fair
value

Optionally convertiable

(b) lnvestment in Mutual

res (See Note 21)

note 7C)

(1,s77.721

133.66

(2,6sL.241 Level 2

Level 2

Discounted cash flow. Future cash flows are estimated based on
exchange rates (from observable yield curves at the end

reporting period) and contract interest rates, discounted at a
rate that reflects the credit risk of various counterparties.

use of net asset value (NAV) for the mutual fund on the basis
statement received from the investee party.

NA

NA

NA

NA

#

-ts



lNox wtND TNFRASTRUO'URE SERVTCES LIM|TED
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019

38. Employee benefits:

(a) Defined Contribution ptans

The Company contributes to the Government managed proviclent and pension fund for all
qualifying employees.

contribution to provident fund of Rs 92.90 Lakhs (previous year Rs 104.87 Lakhs) is recognized as an
expense and included in "Contribution to provident and other funds" in Statement of profit and Loss.

(b) Defined Benefit plans:

The Company has defined benefit plan for payment of gratuity to all qualifying employees. lt is governed
by the Payment of Gratuity Act, !972. Under this Act, an employee who has compteted five years of
service is entitled to the specified benefit. The tevel of benefits provided depends on the employee,s
length of service and salary at retirement age.The Company's defined benefit plan is unfunded.

There are no other post retirement benefits provided by the company.

The most recent actuarial vatuation of the present value of the defined benefit obligation were carried out
as at 31 March 2019 by Mr.G. N. Aganval, Fellow of the lnstitute of the Actuaries of lndia. The present
value of the defined benefit obligation, the ralated current service cost and past service cost, were
measured using the projected unit credit method.

components of amounts recognised in profit or loss and other comprehensive income are as under:
tn

Total

tn

1l

..i e
tj' t€tC o.

tr

(..
u

the present value ofthe defined
a

Movement in Gratuity

Particularc March 2019 3l March 2018
defined benefit obln 150.98 141.05

lnterest cost 10.89 9.33
Current service cost 64.52 86.20
Benefits id L2.64 .05

rial loss on obl ions .55
Present value of obl as at the end 125.05 1s0.98

3l March 2018
Current service cost

3l March 2019

64.52 86.20

9.33
or losstn

lnterest cost
nt

10.89

75,41 95.53
Actuarial n

s in financialchaa ani
L.27 (16.29)

ustmentsa from
(56.25)

in otherAmount
(82.ss)

(13.2s) 12.98

Ch

Y

a

\
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INOX WIND TNFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES IIMITED
Notes to the standalone financiat statements for the year ended 31 March 2019

38. Employee benefits:

The

Particularc 3l March 2019 3l March 2018
Discount rate per annum 7.6L% 7.5
Expected rate of sala ry increase 8.00% 8.OOoA
E attrition rate

5o/o 5.000,/0
Mortality IALM(2005-08) Ultimate

Mortality Table

assum used for the of the actuarial valuations of are as follows:

Estimates of future salary increases considered in actuarial valuation take account of inflation, seniority,promotion and other relevant factors such as supply and demand in the employment market.

These plans typically expose the company to actuarial risks such as interest rate risk and salary risk.
a) lnterest risk: a decrease in the bond interest rate will increase the plan liability.
b) salary risk: the present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated by reference to the future
salaries of plan participants. As such, a variation in the expected rate of salary increase of the plan
participants will change the plan liability.

Sensitivity analysis
significant actuarial assumptions for the determination of defined obligation are discount rate andexpected salary increase' The sensitivity analysis below have been determined based on reasonablypossible changes of the respective assumptions occuring at the end of the reporting period, while holdingall other assumptions constant.

The sensitivity analysis presented above may not be representative of the actuar change in the definedbenefit obligation as it is unlikely that the change in assumption would occur in isolation of one another assome of the assumptions may be correlated' Furthermore, in presenting the above sensitivity analysis, thepresent value of the defined benefit obligation has been calculated using the projected unit credit methodat the end of the reporting period, which is the same as that applied in calculating the defined benefitobligation liability recognised in the balance sheet.

;:;;r: 
*" no change in the methods and assumptions used in preparing the sensitivity analysis from prior

GratuParticulars
2018-19 2017-18

lmpact on present vatue of defined benefit
obligation:
lf discount rate is increased by L%
lf discount rate is decreased bV L%

t%
L%

lasarf escalationry rate rs dincrease by
rf sa la latesca rate10n ts decreased

L4.70

L2.

(72.821

15.28

19.20

(16.62)

19.95
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INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES IIMITED
Notes to the standarone financiat statements for the year ended 31 March 2019

38. Employee benefits:

Discounted Expected outftow in future years (as provided in actuariat reportl
tn

The average duration of the defined benefit plan obligation at the end of the reporting period is10.89 years.

(c) Other long term emptoyment benefits:
Annual leave & Short term teave
The liability towards compensated absences (annual and short term teave) for the year ended 31 March2019 based on actuarial valuation carried out by using projected accrued benefit method resutted indecrease in liabilitv by Rs. 65.61 lakhs (31 March 2018: decrease in liability by Rs. 15.91 lakhs), which isincluded in the employee benefits in the Statement of profit and Loss.

The principal assumptions used for the purposes of the actuarial vatuations of compensated
absences are as foflows:

2018-19 2017-t8Particulars
G

Expected outflow in 1st year
Expected outflow in 2nd year
Expected outflow in 3rd year
Expected outflow in 4th year
Expected outflow in 5th year

outflow in 5th to 10th year

3.72

4.97

6.37
7.54

16.19

49.31

7.L6

5.11
4.75

5.97
4.83

38.81

As at
Particulars 3l March 2019 3l March 2018

Discount rate
7.6L% 7.52%

rate of sa rncrease 8.00% 8.O0%
attrition rate s.00% 5.00%

Mortai rate
IALM (2005-08) U ttimate

Mortality Table

a{'t
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INOX WIT{D TNFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES TIMTTED
Notes to the standalone flnanciat statements for the year ended 31 March 2or9

39. Related Party Disclosures:

(i) Where control exists :

lnox Wind Limited (tWL) - holding company
Gujarat Fluorochemicals Limited (GFL) _ holding company
lnox Leasing and Finance Limited - ultimate holding company

Subsidaries

1. Marut Shakti Energy tndia Limited
3. Sarayu Wind power (Tallimadugula) private Limited
5. Sarayu Wind power (Kondapuram) private Limited
7. Suswind Power private Limited (incorporated on27 April2OllTl
9. Ripudaman Urja private Limited (incorporated on 2g April2OlTl
11. Vigodi Wind Energy private Limited (incorporated on 20 Novemb er 2Ol7)
13. Vuelta Wind Energy private Limited (incorporated on 17 January 2O1g)
15. Aliento Wind Energy private Limited (incorporated on 17 January 201g)
17. Flurry Wind Energy private Limited (incorporated on 1g January 201g)
19. Khatiyu Wind Energy private Limited (w.e.f. On 15 December 201g)*
21. Nani Virani Wind Energy private Limited (w.e.f. On 15 December 201g)*
23. Wind Three Renergy private Limited (Upto 29 November 2O1g).*

Associates

1. Khatiyu Wind Energy private Limited (Upto 15 December 2018)*
3. Ravapar Wind Energy private Limited (Upto On 15 December 2019)*
5. Nani Virani Wind Energy private Limited (Upto On 15 December 2018)*
7. Wind Four Renergy private Limited

2. Sawiki Energy private Limited
4. Vinirrmaa Energy Generation private Limited
6. RBRK lnvestments Limited - (w.e.f. on 30 August 2016)
8. Vasuprada Renewables private Limited (incorporated on27 April2otll
10' Haroda wind Energy private Limited(incorporated on 16 November 2017)
12. Vibhav Energy private Limited (incorporated on 10 July 2017)
14. Tempest Wind Energy private Limited (incorporated on 17 January 20lg)
16. Flutter Wind Energy private Limited (incorporated on 1g January 2018)
18. Sri Pavan Energy pvt Ltd (incorporated on 09 April 2019)
20. Ravapar Wind Energy private Limited (w.e.f. On 15 December 201g)*
22. Wind One Renergy private Limited (Upto 29 November 2O1g)**

2. Wind One Renergy Private Limited (w.e.f. 29 November 2O1g)**
4. Wind Three Renergy Private Limited (w.e.f. 29 November 20tg)**
6. Wind Two Renergy private Limited
8. Wind Five Renergy private Limited

*
.,:-:l

\
i)
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INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES TIMITED
Notes to the standarone financiar statements for the year ended 31 March 201g

39. Retated party Disclosures:

ii' other Rerated parties with whom there are transactions during the year

Key Management personnel (KMp)
Mr. Vineet Davis - whole-time director
Mr. Manoj Dixit - whole-time director
Mr.Mukesh Manglik - Non executive director
Mr. Shanti prasad Jain - Non executive director
Mr. V.Sankaranarayanan - Non executive director

Fellow Subsidaries
lnox Renewables Limited (tRL)_subsidiary of GFL
lnox Renewables (Jaisalmer) Limited_subsidiary of lRLf

ff,:iff!i!'"#"Ji1i;iri.,."l,}llrffififril*','#.:i:i:*'ffiifliffll",lj#rc,!**r€ementlwithap.r,v.oue,ocance,,a,,ono',hebind,ns

provislons of these blndinS 
'tr€€men6 
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"""."i.il"-i*", *ln .o.*"res in terfts of hd As 110: consofldated Financi.r staternents.Th€rcfore, rwsl has accountedforinvest nent In such comrEr". *,*",,n.r,,,;"..Jot"lr[i, o", or 

"".r"tion 
or.ont or.
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INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES TIMITED
Notes to the stand6rone financaat statements for the year ended 31 March 2019

39. Related party Dlsctosures:

Cito
.€

._) l'
*

4-

+

cr:i lit

Particulars Holding/Subsldiary companies Associates Fellow Subsldiaries
Total

201&19 2017-t8 201&19 2017-1.8 2018-19 2017-ta 201&19 2017-18Transactaons the
and seruicesof

lnox Wind Limited
4,505.53

7,594.48rat Fluorochemica ls Limited 468.91 414.73
468.91 444.t3Marut Shakti lndia Limited 324.00
324.@Renewables Limited

69.30 143.54 69.30Wind Three PW Ltd

393.22Sri Pavan Private Limited 7L5.74
775.t4Totat

69.30 9,476.10 5
and servicesof

lnox Wind Limited
'.67

.67lnox Renewables Limited
87.50 87.50RBRK lnvestments Limited

926.27
926.27I

'.67
87.50

taken
lnox Wind Limited

795.70lsFluorochemica Limited
Total

,723.O8 54,795.7O
9,795.70

refunded
lnox Wind Limited

574.82
lsFluorochemica Limited 2s0.00

Total

37,924.92
Redeemed

lnox Wind Limited
Total

ln

.1.;.,rD"\tit



INOX wlND TNFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES TIMITED
Notes to the standarone financiat statements for the year ended 31 March 2o19

39. Related party Disclosures:

Particulars Holding/Subsidiary companies Associates Fellow Subsidiaries
Total

2018-19 2017-ta 201&19 2017-ta 2018-19 2017-t8 2018-19 2017-18Transactions the

Share ired the
Private LimitedOne

1.00
1.00Private LimitedTwo

1.00
1.00Wind Three Private Limited

1.00
1.00Private LimitedFour

1.00
1.00Private LimitedFive

1.00
1.00Vasu Renewables Private Limited

1.00
1.00nd Power Private Limited

1.00
1.00Private Limitedn

1.00
1.00

Vibhav Private Limited
1.00

1.00Haroda Wind Private Limited
1.00

1.00Wind Private Limited
1.00

1.00Wind Private Limited
1.00

1.00Wind Ene Private Limitedem
1.00

1.00Wind E Private Limited
1.00

1.00Private LimitedWind
1.00

1.00Private LimitedWind
1.00

1.00r Wind E Private Limited
1.00

1.00Private LimitedWind
1.00

1.00Virani Wind Ene Private timited
1.00

1.00Sri Pavan Private Limited 5.10
5.10I

5.10 19.00
5.10 19.00

recelved
rat Fluorochemicals Limited

760.00
760.00nox Renewables Limited

150.003,300.0o
3,3q).0o

ln

t
o

H
*

*
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INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES ttMITED
Itlotes to the standatone financial statements for the year ended 3r March 2019

39. Related party Disclosures:

Particulars Holdin&/Subsldiary companies Associates Fellow Subsidiarles
TotalTransactions the 201&19 2017-18 2018-19 2017-t8 2018-19 2017-18 2018-19 20t7-18

lndia LimitedShahi
81.66 769.78

81.65 169.78Private Limited
7.48 7.47

1.48 1.41Wind Power Private LimitedSa
6.34 39.67

6.34 39.67Gene ration LimitedPrivate 5.27 27.67
5.27 27.67Wind Power Private Limited 3.31 3.10
3.31 3.10RBR K lnvestments Limited

372.77 7t
372.77 3,210.7tPrivate LimitedOne

0.05 0.30 0.06 0.11 0.30Two Rene Private Limited
0.30 0.s5

0.8sWind Three Private Limited 10.83 0.30 40.61
51.44 0.30Four Private Limited

0.30 0.55
0.85Private LimitedFive

0.30 0.5s
0.85Vasu PrivateRenewables Lim ited 0.06 0.30

0.05 0.30Private LimitedWind
93.62 0.10

93.62 0.10Aliento Wind Private Limited 93.62 0.10
93.62 0.10Flutter Wind Private Limited 96.14 0.10
96.L4 0.10Private LimitedWind

93.52 0.10
93.62 0.10Vuelta Wind Private Limited 93.62 0.10
93.62 0.10Private LimitedSuswind

96.28
96.28Private Limitedn

0.06
0.06Wind E Pvt Ltd 0.05
0.0sPrivate LimitedWind

0.06
0.06PW LtdWind

0.06
0.06

988.90 40.67 1.55 l,o2g.s7
received back

Marut Shakti lndia Limited 296.50
296.50 1,385.00Generation Private Limited 0.20 308.00

0.20 308.00Wind Power
57.00 171.00

57.00 t7t.@RBRK lnvestmenst Ltd

,982.50Pvt. Ltd.Two
0.85 0.85Four Pvt. Ltd,
0.85 0.85Wind Five h^. Ltd.
0.8s 0.8s

2.s5
,75
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INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES LIMTTED
Notes to the standalone financiat statements for the year ended 3r March 2or9

39. ' Related party Disclosures:

Partlculars Holding/Subsidiary companies Associates Fellow Subsidiaries
Total

Transactions the 2018-19 20t7-1,8 2018-19 20t7-1,8 2018-19 2017-t8 2018-19 20t7-18lnterest
lnox Wind Limited

-On i
76 297.11

.76 297.tt-On debentures

Fluorochemicals Limited
-On

387.14
387.14

4,223.94 11 4,223.94

Fluorochemicals Limited 918.94 219.55
918.94 219.55

received
Marut Shakti lndia Limited 272.10 323.57

272.10 323.57Wind Power Private LimitedSa
35.67 44.06

35.67 44.06Private LimitedSa Wind Power Kon 73.76 13.34
13.76 13.34Private LimitedSaWiki

o.70 0.49
0.70 0.49Vinirrmaa Generation Private Limited 20.40 46.35

20.40 46.35IRBRK nvestments Limited 306.88 797.02
306.88 t97.02Wind One Re Private Limited 0.03 0.02 0.02 0.0s 0.02Wind Two Private Limited

0.01 0.10 0.02 0.10 0.03Wind Three Private Limited 0.33 0.02 7.02 1.35 0.02Wind Four Private Limited
0.01 0.10 0.02 0.10 0.03Wind Five Rene Private Limited
0.01 0.10 0.02 0.10 0.03Vasu Renewables private Limited 0.04 0.02

0.04 0.02Wind Ene Private Limited *
IHaroda Wind Pvt Ltd
*Vibhav Wind Pvt Ltd t
+man Wind Pvt Ltd *
aVuelta Wind E Private Limited t

9.51 *Priv3te LimitedWind *
9.51 *Aliento wind Private Limited 9.51 I
9.51 *Suswind Power Pvt. Ltd. 7
7.72Flutter Wind Private Limited 7, *
7.72 +Private LimitedFlu Wind

9.51 *
9.51 +

702.20 624.92 1.33 0.06 703.53 624.98

Rs. ln

-)+

+

E

6

ra.t

-1,, ,i

tir lj
' ,,1,1

(*) Amount is less than Rs. 0.01 lakh
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INOX WtND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVTCES ttMITED
Notes to the standarone financiat statements for the year ended 3r March 2019

39. Related party Disclosures:

ln
Particulars Holding/Subsidiary companies Associates Fellow Subsidiaries

Total
Transactions the 201&19 2017-1'8 2018-19 2017-18 2018-19 2017-t8 2018-19 2017-t8expenses received/payments

behalf the
of made on

lnox Wind Limited 72.47 8.42
72.47 8.42RBRK lnvestments Limited

409.09
409.09lnox Renewables Limited

Wind Power Private Limited
Private LimitedSatviki

Marut Shakti E lndia Limited
0.47

0.47Suswind Power Private Limited
0.24

0.24da Renewa bles Private Limited 0.24
0.24Private Limitedman

0.25
0.25Haroda Wind Private Limited

0.32
0.32Wind Private Limited

0.29
0.29Vibhav Private Limited

0.25
0.2512.47 419.57

12.47 419.57
Reimbursement of expenses paid/payments made on
behalf of the
lnox Wind Limited 103.36 458.07

103.36 458.07Fluorochemicals Limited 293.19
293.19RBRK lnvestments Limited

75.25
75.25lnox Renewables Limited

74.78 9.77 14.78 9.L7396.5s s33.32 t4.78 9.17 411.32 542.49
Provision for tndimunition ofvalue investments
RBRK lnvestments Limited

268.30
268.30

268.30
268.30

&
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INOX V,'IND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES ttMII'ED
Notes to the standalone flnancial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019

39. Related Party Disclosures:

Particularc Holdhg/Subsidlary cornpsnles Associates Fellow Subsidiaries
Tota!

Transactions du the

Provision for dimunitlon ln value of
Marut Shakti lndia Limited
Vinirrmaa Generation Private Limited

Wind Power Private Limited

201&19 2017-18 2018-19 2017-18 2018-19 20t7-13 2018-19 2017-,'8

286.11 318.37 286.11 318.37
21.89

26.82
37.04 21.89 37.04

RBRK lnvestments Limited 777.87
L9.22

4s4.38
26.82

777.8t
t9.22

454.38
1,Lt2.63 829.01 1,112.63 829.01

!n

ln
Total

Partictrlars

Balance as at the end ofthe
Amounts

Trade and other
lnox Wind Limited

Holding/subsidiary C<rmpanies Assoclates Fellow subsidlaries

2018-19 2017-t8 2018-19 2017-r8 2018-19 2017-18 t018-19 2017-t8

7,

I

7 7RBRK lnvestments Limited
Marut Shakti lndia Limited
Total

1.95 2,t63.71 1.95 2,163.71

7
1,399.03

10,6,02.93 7,e13.33
1,389.03

lnox Wind Limited

Fluoroc hem icals Limited
Total

21,774.39 15,876.14 21,774.39 15,876.14
10,000.00

10,000.00
31,774.39 15,876.14 31,774.39 ls,876.11

ot
-Q)
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INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES LIMITED
Notes to the standalone financral statements for the year ended 31 March 2019

39. Related Party Disclosufes:

Partaqrlars Holding/zubsidiary companies Associates Fellow subsidiaries Total
Balance as at the end of the 2018-19 2017-t8 2018-19 20t7-18 201&19 2017-,'8 2018-19 2017-t8Debentures

lnox Wind Limited

lnterest on
lnox Wind Limited

269.82
269.82

on debentureslnterest
lnox Wind Limited 581.92 735.78

581.92 735.78

Amounts receivable
Trade receivables

Fluorochemicals Limited 185.58
185.58Marut Shakti lndia Ltd 945.42
915.42lnox Renewables Limited

351.12 273.25 361.12 273.25lnox Wind Limited
Sri Pavan Ene Private Limited 790.05

790.05Wind Three Re Private Limited
19Total
19 361.12 273.25 273.25

Advance received from Customer
rat Fluorochemica ls Limited 760.00

1,760.00lnox Renewables Limited
150.00 150.00 2,150.00 1s0.00Total

,760.00 150.00 7 3,910.q,

ln
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INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES I.IMITED
Notes to the standarone financiar statements for the year ended 31 March 2019

39. Related party Disclosures:

Holding/subsidiary companies Associates Fellow subsidiaries Total
Balance as at the end of the 201&19 2017-18 2018-19 2017-1,8 201&19 2017-,,8 2018-19 2017-18recelvable

Marut Shakti lndia [imited
134.08Wind Power Private Limited 283.9s 334.62
283.95 334.62Wind Power Private Limited 115.61 112.30
115.61 112.30Private LimitedSawiki

6.48 5.00
6.48 5.00Vinirrmaa nGeneratio LiPrivate mited 770.47 165.40

t70.47 165.40R BRK Investments Limted
.50 257.23

1,597.50 '.23Wind One Private Limited
0.30 0.41 0.41 0.30Wind Two Private Limited

0.85
0.85Private LimitedThree

0.30 57.t4 57.74 0.30Four Private Limited
0.8s

0.85Wind Five Private Limited
0.8s

0.85Renewables Private Limited 0.36 0.30
0.36 0.30Private LimitedWind

93.72 0.10
93.72 0.10Aliento Wind Ene Private Limited 93.72 0.10
93.72 0.10Flutter Wind Private Limited 96.24 0.10
96.24 0.10Private LimitedWind

93.72 0.10
93.72 0.10Vuelta Wind Private Limited 93.72 0.10
93.72 0.10Private Limited 0.35
0.3sPW LtdWind

0.38
0.38Private LimitedVibhav

0.05
0.0sWind Ene Pw. Ltd. 0.06
0.06Private Limited 96.28

95.28Total
7, 52.15 2.55 7,227.42

Other dues Receivable
PowerSuswind LiPrivate mited 0.24 0.24

0.24 0.24Renewada Privatebles itedLim 0.24 0.24
0.24 0.24Private Limitedman

0.2s 0.2s
0.25 0.25Wind Power Private Limited

Private timitedSawiki

Haroda Wind Private Limited
0.32

0.32Private LimitedWind
0.29

0.29Wind Power Private Limited
Vibhav E Private Limited 0.2s 0.25

0.25 0.25Total
0.98 1.59

0.98 1.59

ln
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INOX WIND TNFRASTRUCTURE SERVTCES I.IMITED
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019

39. Related party Disctosures:

(r) Amount is less than Rs. 0.01 lakhs

Particulars Holding/subsidiary companies Associates Fellow subsidiarles Total
Balance as at the end ofthe 2018-19 20,7-ta 201&19 20,7-ta 2018-19 2017-,,8 2018-19 2017-r8lnterest on receivable

Marut Shakti lndia Limited 883.44 638.s4
883./t4 538.54Wind Power Private Limited L72.79 80.68
1t2.79 80.68Wind Power Private Limited 36.11 23.73
35.11 23.73Private Limitedki

1.08 0.44
1.08 0.44Generation Private Limited 105.61 87.2s

105.61 87.25BRK lnvestments Limted 276.79 209.23
276.79 209.23Wind One Private Limited

0.02 0.06 0.05 0.02nd Two Private Limited
0.03 0.03Private LimitedThree

o.o2 7.24 1.24 0.02Four Private Limited
0.03 0.03Wind Five Private Limited
0.03 0.03Renewables Private Limited 0.06 o.o2

0.06 0.02Private Limited t
HARODA WIND ENE RGY PVT LTD

*Vibhav Private Limited I
*WIND ENERGY PVT LTD t

Private LimitedE
6.41

6.47Private LimitedWind
+

8.56 IWind Private Limited
8.56 aWind Private Limited 6.41 +
6.41 tWind Private Limited *
8.s6 aVuelta Wind Private Limited *
8.55 aTotal

1.30 0.(x,

Other dues

rat Fluorochemicals Limited
219.s5

138.49 219.55

ln
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balances of slrh bo.rowtrys.s at 3l March 2Ol9 ts Bs. 44ia3.q) hl,l. laths (31March 2otg ts Rs. 36,293.89 talhs).

INOX WIND TNFRASTRUCTURE SERVTCES TIMITED
Notes to the standarone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019

39. Related party Disclosures:
C) Guarantees

(a) Sales, purchases and service transactions with related parties are made at arm's length price.
(b) Amounts outstanding are unsecured and will be settled in cash or receipts of goods and services.(c) No expense has been recognised for the year ended 31 March 2019 and 1 April 201g for bad or doubtfur trade receivabres in respect of amounts owed by related parties.(d) There have been no other guarantees received or provided for any related party receivables or payables.

of rsonnel ln

ln

*As the liabilities for the defined benefit plans and other long term benefits are provided on actuarial basis for the company, the amount pertaining to KMpare not included above.

Iff;:Hffi1t::Hl1;:::H::1f],[li:ff[:nt Personner (KMP) is determined bv the Nomination and Remuneration committee having regard to

contribution to provident Fund (defined contribution plan) is Rs. 3.24 lakhs (previous year Rs. 3.24 lakhs) included in the amount of remuneration reportedabove.

2018-19 20tt-18

28.71

40.79

7.40

24.52

40.79

6.40

(i) Remuneration paid -
- Mr. Manoj Dixit
- Mr. Vineet Davis

Tota!
ng fees paid to directors

76.30 7,-.7t

2018-19 2017-18

7.40

68.90 65.31

6.40

Post employement benefitsr
LonB term employement benefitsr
Share based payments
Termination benefits
Sitting fees paid to directors

Short term benefits

76.30 7t.71

-)
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INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES TIMITED
Notes to the standarone financiat statements for the year ended 31 March 2o1g

39. Related party Disctosures:

(b) Disclosure required under section 186(4f of the Companies Act, 2Ol3Loans to related

The above loans are unsecured. The inter-corporate

Rs. ln lakhs

on demand and carries interest @ l2yo p.a. These ioans are given for general
are

business purposes.

tr

(r)
t-. )

Name of the party
31 March 2019 31 March 2018

lndia [imitedMa rut Shakti
134.08 348.92Wind Power Private 283.95 3U.62Wind Power ra Private Limited 115.61 112.30Satviki Ene Private timited

6.48 5.00Vinirrmaa Er Generation Private Limited 770.47 165.40RBRK lnvestments Limted
587.50 57.23A^. Ltd,One

0.41 0.30Two Pvt.
0.8sWind Three Pvt.

5L.74 0.30Pvt. Ltd.Four
0.85Pvt. ttd.Five
0.85Vasu PrivateRenewables Limitcd 0.35 0.30Wind Private Limited 93.72 0.10Private LimitedEne

93.72 0.10Flutter Wind Private Limited
96.24 0.10Wind Ene Private
93.72 0.10Private Limited
93.72 0.10Private Limited
0.3s
0.38Vibhav

EneWind LtdPvt
Private Limited

0.0sman Wind Pvt. Ltd.
0.06

Private Limited
95.28Total

&
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INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES TIMITED
I{otes to the standatone financia! statements for the year ended 31 March 201g

39. Related party Disclosures:

Additional disclosure in of loans as the
Rs. ln lakhs

Name of the loanee Year Amount of loans
at the year end

Maximum

the year

lnvestment by
the loanee in
shares of the

31 March 2019 134.08 Nit
Marut Shakti Energy lndia Limited

31 March 2078 3,728.29
31 March 2019 283.95 339.27Wind Power (Tallimadugula) private Limited
31 March 2078 334.62 470.51 Nit
31 March 2019 115.61 115.61 N

Wind Power (Kondapuram) private Limited
31 March 2018 112.30 112.30
31 March 2019 6.48 6.48 Nit

Energy Private Limited
31 March 2018 s.00 s.00 N
31 March 2019 170.47 L70.67 Nil

Vinirrmaa Energy Generation private Limited
31 March 2018 165.40 471.7L
31 March 20 19 587.50 257.23

RBRK lnvestments Limited
31 March 2018 .23 4,257.23 Nit
31 March 2019 0.41 0.47 N

One Energy pvt. Ltd.
31 March 20 18 0.30 0.30 Ni
31 March 2019 57.74 5L.74 Nil

nd Three Energy pW. Ltd.
31 March 2018 0.30 0.30
31 March 2019 0.36 0.36 Nil

Vasuprada Renewables private Limited
31 March 2018 0.30 0.30
31 March 2019 93.72 93.72 Ni

Wind Energy private Limited
31 March 2078 0.10 0.10 Nil
31 March 2019 93.72 93.72 N

Wind Energy private Limited
31 March 2018 0.10 0.10 Nit
31 March 20L9 96.24 96.24 Nil

Flutter Wind Energy private Limited
31 March 2018 0.10 0.10
31 March 2019 93.72 93.72 Nit

Flurry Wind Energy private Limited
31 March 2018 0.10 0.10
31 March 20 19 93.72 93.72 Ni

Wind Energy private Limited
31 March 2018 0.10 0.10 Nil
31 March 2019 0.06 0.06 N

I WIND ENERGYPRIVATE LIMIT
31 March 2018

Nit
31 March 2019 0.06 0.06WIND ENERGY PVT LTD
31 March 2018
31 March 2019 0.05 0.0s Nit

BHAV WIND ENERGY PVT LTD
31 March 2018

N
31 March 2019 0.06 0.06 Ni

PUDAMAN WIND ENERGY PVT LTD
31 March 2078

Nil
31 March 2019 96.28 96.28 N

ENERGY PW LTD

31 March 2018
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INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES TIMITED
Notes to the standatone financrar statements for the year ended 31 March 201g

40: Items
Particulars

41: Balance Confirmation

42: Particulars of payment to Audltors

Provision for diminution in value of investment in a subsidiary
Provision for doubtful inter-corporate deposit to a subsidiary
Total

2018-19

L,747.69

ln
2017-t8

268.30

829.O2
1,747,69 1,097.32

The management has reviewed the carrying amount of investment in, and inter-corporate deposits given to,subsidiaries' After considering the position oilorr., of subsidiaries and balance wind faim sites availabte for sale,provision is made for diminution in the value of investment and for doubtfur inter-corporate deposits to the extentof accumulated losses of subsidiaries.

The company has a system of obtaining periodic confirmation of balances from banks, trade receivables/payablesand other parties' The balance confirmation letters as referred in the standard on Auditing (sA) 505 (Revised)'External confirmations', were sent to banks and parties and certain p"n,"r, balances are subjed toconfirmation/reconciliation' Adjustments, if any will be accounted for on confirmation/reconciriation of the same,which in the opinion of the management wi, not have a materiar impact.

Particulars
(Rs. tn t-akhsl

2017-182018-19
Statutory audit
Tax audit and other audits under lncome-tax Act
Taxation matters
Certification fees
Total

4.00

1.75
4.00

7.75

1.50

0.80

(a) claims against the company not acknowledged as debts: craims made by contractors - Rs. 3,57g.36 rakhs (as at 31March 2018: Rs. 3,350.40 lakhs)

some of the suppliers have raised claims including interest on account of non payment in terms of the respectivecontracts' The company has contended that the suppliers have not adhered to some of the contract terms. Atpresent the matters are pending before the jurisdictional authorities or are under negotiations.
b) ln respect of claims made by three customers for non-commissioning of wrGs, the amount is not ascertainabte.
ln respect of above matters, no additional provision is considered necessary as the company expects favourable

llililrlrllf"?lit"- ,ilL"#'" 
ror the companv to estimate the timing and amounts orrurther cash outflows, ir

44: Capital & other Commitments

Capltal Commitments
(a) Estimated amounts of contracts remaining to be executed on capitat account and not provided for (net ofadvances) is Rs. 3,701.4g Lakhs, (31 March zorg: ns. 2,7g3.77 ramri).

5.75 8.0s

43: Contingent liabllitles

Other Commitments
(b) Bank Guarntee issued by the company to its ciustomer for Rs. 1o,ooo Lakh (as at 31 March is Rs.10,000 Lakh2018)
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INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES tIMITED
Notes to the standalone flnancial statements for the year ended 3l March 2019

45: Operatlng lease arrangements

Leasing arrangements in respect of operating lease for office premises / residential premises:
The Company',s significant lease a8reements are for a period of LL/60 months and are cancellable. The aggregate
lease rentals are charged as "Rent" in the statement of profit and Loss.

46: Segment lnformatlon

lnformation reported to the chief operating decision maker (coDM) for the purpose of resource allocation andsegment performance focuses on single business segment of Erection, procurement & commissioning (,,Epc,),
operations & Maintenance ("o&M") and common lnfrastructure Facilities services for wrGs, and development ofwind farm and hence there is only one reportable business segment in terms of lnd AS 10g: operating Segment.

one customers contributed out of total revenue more than to% of the total Group,s revenue amounting to Rs.4,LL7.23 lakhs (31 March 2018: is Rs. 11,787.11 lakhs).

47. Revenue from contracts with customers as per lnd As 115

(Al Disaeereeated revenue lnformation

ln the following table, revenue from contracts with customers is disaggregated by primary major products andservice lines since the company has only one reportable business segment, no reconcitation of the disaggregatedrevenue is required:

Reportabel segment/Manufacture of Wind Tur bine

ln
Particulars 2018-2019

of goods

of servlces

Others
2L,465.77

54.98

21,520.75

IBI Contract balances

All the Trade Receivabtes and contract Liabilities have been separately presented in notes to accounts.
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INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES [IMITED
Notes to the standatone financrar statements for the year ended 31 March 2019

48: Corporate Soclal Responslbllitles (CSR)

(a) The gross amount required to be spent by the company during the year towards corporate social Responsibiilty(CSR) is Rs. NIL (31 March 2018 is Rs. 21.05 Lakhs).

(b) Amount spent during the year ended 31 March 2019:

Rs. in

(Figures in brackets pertain to 3t March 2018)

49: There have been no delays in transferring amounts required to be transferred to the lnvestorEducation and protection Fund.

50: Events after the Reporting period
There are no events observed after the reported period which have an impact on the company operations.

As per our report ofeven date attached
For Dewan pN Chopra & Co.
Chartered Accountants

and on behalf of the Board of Directors

No

No.505
32

Director

DIN :06709239

Place: Noida

Date : 18 May 2019

Narayan Lodha

Chief Financial Officer

Place : Noida

Date : 18 May 2019

Dahla

Company Secretary

Particulars ln Cash
Yet to be

in cash
Total

cquisition of any fixed assets
(i) Constru ction/a

Nit

(Nit
Nit

Ni

Nil

ii) On purpose other above - Donationsthan (i) Nil

Ni

Nil
(Nir

Nit
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